

MS 10x

APRIL 1947

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

30 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (AFACD)  
TO : CINCFE, CG ARMY ADV GP NANKING  
INFO : CG FEAF (PASS FOR INFO TO CG FEAMCOM), CO AIR MATERIAL  
AREA WRIGHT FLD  
NR : WX 97137

Reourd WX 96791 dtd 24 Apr subject is amendment to CAF status report. Instructions and action contained in referenced cable are amended as follows:

- (1) Delete assumption that all deliveries made up to 30 June 46 applied on Lend Lease.
- (2) Add report will be compiled broken down by items delivered under Lend Lease and those transferred on cash basis through surplus declaration.
- (3) Action on WX 96791 dtd 24 Apr is hereby jointly assigned Chief Army Advisory Group Nanking China and CINCFE Tokyo Japan.

SPAATZ

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

98013

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

TOO: 300023 Z  
MCN: YB 63/30

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
WX-85498 refers  
COPY No. ex 54252 refers  
WX 97602 refers  
CX-52336 refers

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

30 Apr 47

B

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 97098

Reurad Mar C 51200 statement US pos this subj being prepared for SWNCC consideration.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, GOVT, PUBLIC H & W, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E, LEGAL, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC, EX REP

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



97775

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

TOO : 292131 2

MCN : YB 25/30

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

30 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WX 97102 (WEDWORSIT)

Appointments as Inspector General French Armed Forces in North Africa extends authority Gen Le Clerc to Air and Navy as well as Army.

Comment: Appointment increases strength anti-Communist Forces within French Army and believed made preparatory his assumption Post Supreme Commander North Africa in event general native uprising.

Greece: Govt authorizes temporary increase maximum planned Army strength from 120,000 to 140,000 until 20,000 trained replacements available permitting release 20,000 older aged troops. Gendarmerie strength increase from 30,000 to 36,000.

Comment: Actual strength Army currently 103,000. Release older troops desirable. Policing liberated areas requires additional Gerdarmes.

England: Another Wildcat strike, now Dock Workers Union immobilizes 200 ships in London mostly food laden.

Comment: British union leaders unable to control members.

Paraguay: Press reports Asuncion uprising quelled. Communications with capital disrupted.

Comment: Govt apparently proving relatively stronger and peaceful solution appears possible.

98014

ROUTINE  
*Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OP  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGID), NR : WX 97102 (WEDWORSIT), 30 APR 47  
CON'T

Colombia: Argentine offer of unlimited military scholarships causes Colombian Minister of Defense concern.

Comment: This and other Latin American Republics prefer send officers to America but attractive all expense Argentina offers may lead orientation towards Argentina of limited budget countries.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC,  
JPO

98074

ROUTINE

TOO : 291026  
MCN : YD 15/30

*Secret*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

JLR  
of

3

# INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

30 Apr 47

[WD WX APR 47]

FROM : WASH (AGSO-R)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WX 97128

Subject RA Integration. EI Arnica notified direct War Dept will announce Presidential nomination of approximately 8,000 officers for the RA on or about 29 May 47. War Dept has not released press notice. Dissemination of info as to tentative numbers and dates is not authorized at this time. Detailed letter of instructions will be dispatched via air 2 May 47; bulk material for kits will be dispatched at earliest date possible prior to appointment. Advance confidential listings of nominees will be furnished your Hq 4 days prior to presentation of list to President. TWX notice will be sent you prior to dispatch of any of the above items so that you can prepare for receipt and acknowledgement.

REVISED (2 May 47)

WITSELL

ACTION: AG OFF BR

INFORMATION: G-1, AG, AG PERS DIV

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF (1 May 47)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
9 23 Dec 53

97966

ROUTINE

TOO : 292251  
NCH : YB 54/30

Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

29 April 1947

RESTRICTED - ROUTINE

FROM: WASH (WDCSP/S)  
TO : CINCPAC (FOR JANSURPROP)  
NR : WAR 97068

OFLC Wash is sending Commodore Earl Gould and Mr George Elliman to your area in connection with the bulk transfer to China and the Philippines. They are to depart Wash on 2 May and arrive Manila approx 10 May.

Request you coordinate with PHILRYCOM and OFLC Manila for specific dates and details and that you have representatives of the Joint Surplus Property Board meet this mission in Manila to work with and give every assistance possible.

Request WD be informed of any pertinent findings as result of the visit of the mission and that your recommendations be submitted in connection therewith, where appropriate.

LUTES

Information : G-1, G-4, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to JANSURPROP for action.

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to FLC Manila, CG PHILRYCOM for info.

TOO: 291558 Z  
MCN: YB 138/29

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

RESTRICTED - ROUTINE



3005

JSP 48 REPEAS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

29 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 97010

Maj Gen Harry F Hazlett has requested voluntary retirement. Request he be returned to the US by surface transportation, PCS, assign him to AGO Casuals Wash D C with station at port of debarkation, directing that he report to Letterman Gen Hosp, or if he chooses, to a gen hosp nearest the place he has selected for his home, for observation treatment and disposition. Grant 10 days leave if desired before reporting to hosp. Advise ETA and hosp to which he will be ordered.

PAUL

REVISED: (30 Apr 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG  
AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for  
redispatch to CG EIGHTH ARMY for Action. (30 Apr 47)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

97424

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO: 282004 Z

MCN: YA 13/29

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.



E 31186 DC REFERS



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS  
rda

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

27 April 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA WC)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96989

Reurads July C 63373 and Mar nr C 50812. Please reply soonest nbr alleged War Criminals who died either from natural causes or by suicide while in custody and before announcement of verdict by War Crimes Tribunal. Info desired for use by FEC in discussion disposition property of War Criminals.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
LEGAL, DIPLOMATIC

96822

ROUTINE

TOO: 261810 Z  
MCN: YB 3/27

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #122  
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

C-52284 REPLIES

*Cinc*

*3*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

26 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDCAD AND WDSBU)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 96970



1. Reurad W 96556 of 21 Apr which stated in part "use accumulated yen balances for payment costs collection news for export from Japan to be deferred until news services provides further info on amounts of yen accounts held by them".
2. Financial statements of operation of individual news agencies in Japan from date such agencies commenced operations in Japan have been requested. Purpose of such requests is to review operating costs, accumulation of yen balances, and overall scope of past operations news agencies. Such statements will indicate size of yen balances and will enable estimate of nbr of months in the future which will lapse before dollars could commence accruing to export import account as a result of news agencies buying their yen with dollars for normal operating expenses for collection of news for export.
3. Position here now tentatively that yen balances of news agencies should not be used for current operating expenses relative collection of news for export if such balances are relatively large, inasmuch as such use of these balances results in the dollar equivalent not accruing to the export import trust fund. If, however, balances are small, decision may be made here to allow press agencies to use such balances for normal operating expenses. Allowing news

96740

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

COPY NO.

*52391-1011*

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDCAD AND WDSBU) NR: W 96970 26 Apr 47 CONT'D

agencies to use up yen balances over period of future months in effect allows the conversion of such yen balances at the expense of export import trust fund. Consideration here that if news agency or agencies eventually accept some type of new contract or contracts not exceeding total \$10,000 per month, they then accept fact that they are currently being paid for their import of news into Japan. They accordingly should then be willing to at least pay for their current operating expenses connected with the export of news from Japan for which they will realize dollars in the US; or if practicable, SCAP collect news through some central agency in Japan for sale to US news agencies for dollars as an export from Japan.

4. Further request review from you of basic understanding between SCAP and press regarding dollar payment for out of pocket expenses by press agencies, and original conditions under which press agencies started operations.

5. Request this subject not be discussed with news agencies as yet. Your comments requested earliest which will be of great value in consideration of use of non use of yen balances by news agencies for normal operating expenses in Japan with regard to collection of news for export.

R E V I S E D: (27 Apr 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS, FISCAL, I & E, CIV COMM, GOVT, CIV I & E, GEN ACCTG

96740

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*

T00: 260124 Z  
MCN: YB 95/26

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

ERW  
rba

# INCOMING MESSAGE

LL

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

26 April 47

FROM : WAR  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96860

Reference Far East Comd Letter, subject: "Consolidated troop unit change request nbr 7, dated 4 April 47 and urads CX 51777 dtd 14 April 47 and CX 51819 dtd 15 April 47. Change request nbr 7 has been amended as requested in reference radios.

(A) Inactivate units in Inclosure 1 request nbr 7 except 10 Med Gen Hosp, 291 Army Ground Forces Band (Negro), and 589 QM Service Company (Negro).

(B) 10th Gen Hosp appears in Inclosure 1 for inactivation and also appears in Far East Command Change Sheet nbr 26 (page 1) to be reorganized. Requested in Inclosure 3 (para 6) is 1 Med Gen Hosp (1000 bed) to be activated. If inactivation of 10th Gen Hosp is desired, it is contemplated here to reorganize this unit with Philippine Scout pers in lieu of activation of a new Gen Hosp.

(C) 291st Army Ground Forces Band (Negro) is listed in Inclosure 1 for inactivation and a similar band is requested for activation in Inclosure 3.

(D) 589th QM Service Company is not listed in WD records.

(E) As a result of changes in status of units requested in request nbr 7, it is noted that Far East Comd operating reserve will be increased by approximately 5,000 spaces, most of which Far East Command Change Sheets credit to "overhead." Desired here are your future intentions for the use of these spaces.

96364

ROUTINE  
~~Restricted~~

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.



CX 32479 REFERS  
W 95407 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~RESTRICTED~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : W 96860 26 APRIL 47 CONTINUED

(P) Clarify items (B) (C) (D) above.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-3

INFORMATION : G-1, G-4, AG, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG  
BR, AG POSTAL BR

ADDED DIST: ANTI-AIRCRAFT (12 May 47)

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF (22 May 47)

96364

ROUTINE

TOO: 251505 7  
MCN: YB 114/25

~~RESTRICTED~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-  
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been  
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-  
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and  
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ  
kcb

*CINC*  
*B*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

26 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA)  
TO : CINCPAC, BERLIN GERMANY  
INFO : CG USFET  
NR : WX 96948

Sec of War requests no commitments be made for procurement of raw cotton from any sources other than US under any conditions without obtaining prior epl from WD. Any and all negotiations for procurement of raw cotton and conversations, communications and discussions relating thereto must be stated to be subj to such epl.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI  
INFORMATION: GOVT

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



96778

PRIORITY

TOO : 260025 Z  
MCN : YC 86/26

~~Confidential~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO  
WAR-91367 REFERS  
C-52258 REFERS  
C-57084 REFERS  
C-54446 REFERS  
W 81667 REFERS  
W 80964 REFERS  
W 99104 REFERS  
W 98950 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

*cmc*  
JLH  
cl  
*W*  
*B*

*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

26 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA PT)

TO : CINCFC

NR : WAR 96378

Recurad Apr War 96447 request Devitt C. Schieck, USCC. be auth independent tvl to Tokyo and APR designator furnished. If possible request answer be recd here Mon, 28 Apr, Wash time.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4,  
AG, GOVT



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

96384

*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

TOO: 251835 Z  
MCH: YB 3/26

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

*C-52182-replies*

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH  
er

# INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

26 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : NANKING HQ CMD  
INFO : CINCPAC, CG FEAF (PASS FOR INFO TO CG FEAMC), CG  
PHILRYCOM, CO 7TH AF, CO AMC WRIGHT FLD  
NR : WARX 96873

Reference CYF 414 not to all priority of Chinese Air Force 81/3 Group Program has been clarified since dispatch of WARX 94782 of 29 March. Instructions dispatched by CG AAF WARX 96574 of 18 Apr 47, not to all, supercede information contained WARX 94782 and direct immediate surplus declarations all civilian END use Air Force items held in ZI and Hawaii earmarked for 81/3 Group Program to include C 46 and C 47 aircraft parts, engines and accessories applicable to those type aircraft now in hands of Chinese in China. Engine overhaul plant is included among items held in Hawaii. Declarations will not include A items on veterans set aside list and B aircraft.

Effect of veterans set aside list on items held in TH is not known at this time; however, you will be notified when determination is made.

Shipping instructions will be forwarded holding agency after completion sale contract here.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

96481

ROUTINE

TOO : 251804 Z

MCN : YA 23/26

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

NOTE: CYF 414 and WARX 94782 are not on record in this Headquarters.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No. 1



RLJ  
dwr

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

25 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (AFACC)  
TO : CG FEAF, STRATEGIC AIR COMD BOLLING FLD  
INFO : CINCPAC  
NR : WX 96850

Fol info quoted direct from statement by Chinese Ministry of Info 16 Apr 47 regarding unauth flts over China fwded for your info and guidance:

"Flt of any foreign acft into Air Domain of China without previous auth is regarded as violating Chinese Air Sovereignty. In such cases Chinese authorities will take adequate measures to make acft in question land on Chinese airfld and should this be ignored action may be taken to destroy acft in air. Since it is difficult to make distinction from ground, all foreign acft whether mil or civilian will be treated on same basis in such cases of violation."

This has been tempered by info cable from Alusna Nanking China NCR 6753 dtd 18 Apr 47 which states "under no circumstances would they fire on any American acft whether they had been cleared into airfld or not." Extreme caution advised until dissemination confirmed and situation cleared.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG, COMNAVFE, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

96170

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~



TOO : 250126 Z  
MCN : YB 92/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

RLJ  
jpm

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CINCPAC

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

25 Apr 47

W

3

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)  
TO : CINCPAC (PLEASE PASS TO CG USAFIK)  
NR : W 96832

Reurade XYMP 483, TFYMP 515 and rad XTFYMP 523 CG XXIV Corps Korea. Customs has seized 2 lots of merchandise illegally sent into US about Jan 46 by Gordon. 1 lot sent to Alyce Smythe includes several diamond rings, jade, furs, silks and other items appraised by customs in excess of \$3,000. 2nd lot sent to Gordons parents near Pittsburgh includes skins, silver, lacquer work and other things not yet appraised but expected not to exceed \$1,000.

Alyce Smythe has talked freely but Gordon has made only a few informal admissions confined to his shipment of the goods into this country. Case against him for violation Customs Laws is clear.

Gordon has retained civ counsel and stubbornly refuses to make any statement or answer any further questions whatever even those in no way incriminating. This attitude tends to confirm suspicion that he is hiding something of a serious nature.

As indicated in letters in your possession and in letters from Gordon from Korean Officials and Korean and Japanese merchants and bankers. This confirmed by cards and notes found among seized articles indicating gifts from or friendship with the fol: Woodon box containing replica of Feudal Japanese War Helmet inscription on inside cover in English present from Shoichi Hori, "Symbol of Victory. Calling card from Soon Ju Chey, Treasurer and Professor of Commerce Chosen Christian College, message on card "To Col Gordon this is a sample Christmas present to be sent to

96222

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY No. 16-48710-1 GPO

W-97823  
WAR 97552 REPER  
24MP 56 Jmpk

RLJ  
jpm

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

25 Apr 47

CINC

W

B

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)  
TO : CINCPAC (PLEASE PASS TO CG USAFIK)  
NR : W 96832

Reurace KYMP 483, TFMMP 515 and rad XTFMMP 523 CG XXIV Corps Korea. Customs has seized 2 lots of merchandise illegally sent into US about Jan 46 by Gordon. 1 lot sent to Alyce Smythe includes several diamond rings, jade, furs, silks and other items appraised by customs in excess of \$3,000. 2nd lot sent to Gordons parents near Pittsburgh includes skins, silver, lacquer work and other things not yet appraised but expected not to exceed \$1,000.

Alyce Smythe has talked freely but Gordon has made only a few informal admissions confined to his shipment of the goods into this country. Case against him for violation Customs Laws is clear.

Gordon has retained civ counsel and stubbornly refuses to make any statement or answer any further questions whatever even those in no way incriminating. This attitude tends to confirm suspicion that he is hiding something of a serious nature.

As indicated in letters in your possession and in letters from Gordon from Korean Officials and Korean and Japanese merchants and bankers. This confirmed by cards and notes found among seized articles indicating gifts from or friendship with the fol: Wooden box containing replica of Feudal Japanese War Helmet inscription on inside cover in English present from Shoichi Hori, 'Symbol of Victory. Calling card from Soon Ju Chey, Treasurer and Professor of Commerce Chosen Christian College, message on card "To Col Gordon this is a sample Christmas present to be sent to

96222

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

W-97823 refers  
WAR 975 13 KOPES  
24MP 3674 pica

## INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (PMGPR), NR : W 96832, 25 APR 47, CON'T

your home. Hope you will accept it." Calling card from Kim Ki Souk, Residence 3 of 3 Takezae Mochi, Nishi Daimon, Keijo-Fu. Business address Nippon Sei Mei (Japan Life Insurance) Building, Minami Daimon, Dori, Naka-Ku, Keijo-Fu. Christmas Card from Tie Chang Hoi. Card from Min Kyu Sik, President of Mutual Lottery of Korea contained following inscription: "To Col Gordon His Excellency, Merry Christmas to you and all your family at home with my humble present." Letter from main office the Federation of Financial Associations of Korea, Seoul, Korea "Dear Sir, we beg you will accept a trifling present in commemoration of the first exhibition of special products of Korea held by us." Kinsic Kimu, Chairman of Interim Legislative Assembly of South Korea "Request the honor of your presence at a tea party to be held at the main dining room of the Capitol Building, Saturday, 18 Jan 47, 1500-1700."

In this connection see AR 600-10, Ordinance 33 dtd 6 Dec 45 issued by Hq US Armed Forces in Korea, and consider possibility of bribery as well as trading or intercourse with Enemy Nationals in violation trading with Enemy Act.

Letters from Gordon to Alyce Smythe indicate that he has planned to remain in Korea after relief from active mil status. He stated in his letters he believed his intentions in this respect were not known to anyone in Korea and that he had formed friendships with Korean Industrialists and Bankers who would individually and collectively see to it that he would receive every consideration in business. Mr Lo Pai is referred to in Gordon's letters as one of his greatest assets with the Koreans who are becoming more and more confidential in their dealings and attempt

96222

PRIORITY

*Confidential*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U.S. ARMY FOR PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (FMGPR), NR : W 96832, 25 APR 47, CON'T

to cut each others throats. Pai is probably a WD civ employee under Gordon.

Woodall, referred to ourad W 94993, emphasized that Gordon did have access to horde of jewels and valuables and refers to treasure vaults discovered outside of City of Jinsen contents of which were moved to Bank of Chosen, Seoul, under Gordon's supervision and stored in vault without accurate inventory.

We also are informed that Gordon was in Japan on TDY in Feb 46 possibly in connection with transfer of valuables from Korea. Suggest inquiry as to possible access to horde of valuables accumulated there representing Japanese loot recovered in other areas and possible association of Gordon with Murray in that connection.

Reourad W 94887, Gen Hodges areonymous informant was Mr George H Maines, a man of some means and importance. Maines states that in early Feb 47 he was with a group in Washington apartment of Dr Syngman Rhee, First Provisional President of Korea. The conversation was chiefly about black market activities of US personnel stationed in Korea. Dr Ding Song Kim, President Korean-Pacific Press and Distributor for Associated Press in Korea remarked that Lt Col Charles Gordon was one of worst offenders and he has personally seen Col Gordon with a hand full of diamonds, but did not say when or where. Dr Kim did not tell Maines that Gordon has brought diamonds into US but inferred same. Members of Korean Commission present at Dr Rhee's apartment have been interviewed and stated they have no knowledge of Gordon's activities other than hearsay related to them by Dr Kim. Dr Rhee

96222

PRIORITY

*Confidential*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (PMGPR), NR : W 96832, 25 APR 47, CON'T

and Dr Kim have departed for Korea. Suggest they be interviewed relative to knowledge of Gordon's activities.

Investigation numerous leads in this country continues and you will be informed of all new developments.

Urgently desire to learn your wishes as to Gordon's return to your theater for trial or other appropriate action. Since he is in custody without charges and since he has retained civ counsel it is possible that steps may soon be taken to require his liberation or to force filing of charges and an early investigation under AW 70. This office believes that no charges should be preferred until investigation is completed but if our hand is forced before learning your wishes as to his return we propose to file charges covering violation of Customs Laws and improper receipt of valuable gifts, adequate evidence concerning which is available here.

BRYAN

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,  
PROVOST MARSHAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

96222

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

TOO : 250025 Z  
MCN : YB 94/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-4-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

25 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)  
TO : CINCFE (PASS CG XXIV CORPS)  
NR : WAR 96824

Clarification requested United Press Report Seoul 22 April which states "Top Secret Document released showing wholesale evacuation Soviet 25th Army."

CHAMBERLIN

✓  
INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG XXIV CORPS for Action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
27 AUG. 75



96125

ROUTINE

T00 : 250016 Z

MCN : YB 80/25

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

2051 563 249145

# INCOMING MESSAGE

W  
B

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

25 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (AFACD)  
TO : CINCFE  
INFO : CG FEAF (PASS FOR INFO TO CG FEAMC), AAG CHINA  
NR : WARX 96791

War Dept requires AAF to submit report of current status 8 and 1/3 group CAF program. Compilation to include:

1. All Air Force and common user items delivered to apply to this program, including both civilian and military type items, under lend lease procedure. (Assume all deliveries made up to 30 June 1946 applied on lend lease).
2. All current Pacific surplus declarations excluding military type items.
3. Cost information on items delivered. Purpose of this data is to present overall statement of all items initially required to complete the program, and items already delivered to or declared surplus for CAF. Deadline date for submission of report is 1 June 1947.

SPAATZ

ACTION: G-4 ✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG

96037

~~ROUTINE~~  
~~Secret~~



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG 75

TOO: 242132 Z  
MCN: YA 40/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per per 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

WX-83498 refer  
CX-54252 Refer  
WX 97607 - REFERRED  
COPY No. CYF 225 21005  
CX 52336 refer  
WX 97137 REFERRED



# INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC 3

~~SECRET~~  
PRIORITY

25 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO MARBO AND CG PEANCOM)  
NR : WX 96783

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

Progress reports for War show very unsatisfactory performance in the progress being made in turning over surplus to China and the Philippines. Reference the Philippines, indications are that notices of availability as of 21 Mar are only sufficient to cover that property which had been declared surplus before the first of Jan. With respect to China, War progress reports show only an additional 4% declared and 5% made available over corresponding totals as of 28 Feb and for the Philippines 7% additional declared and 11% placed on notices of availability during the same period. As the end of War, less than 30% of the total and less than 50% of that declared has been made available to the Chinese. Further, no appreciable progress was made in declaration of surpluses for the Chinese account.



Such progress as that achieved during War can only result in unduly prolonging period of transfer with attendant increased cost to the WD. It is essential, therefore, that every possible action be taken immediately to accelerate notices of availability and subsequent transfers to the maximum extent. The WD has taken action and advised you relative to simplification and reduction of the paper work involved in making declarations, accounting and reporting in connection with these transfers; if additional

96036

PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

CX 52968 REFERS  
CX 52595 REFERS  
1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

AX-1147 54 REFERS  
CX 52183 REFERS  
S-GDS 5754 REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 06  
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D) NR : WX 96783 25 APR 47 CONT'D

authority is required along these lines do not hesitate to request same. It is requested that you submit to the WDA phased schedule by month of estimated future progress in turning surplus over to the respective govts up to and including final completion of the projects.

LUTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM, CG MARBO for Info. (26 Apr 47)

ADDED DIST: FEAF, JANSURPROP (26 Apr 47)

96036

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

TOO: 242047 Z  
HON: YC 20/25

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

CX-52183 refers

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

25 Apr 47

FROM : WASH

TO : CG USFET, CINCPAC, CG MTO, ALASKAN DEPT, CARIBBEAN DEF-  
ENSE, ARMY ADV GRP-CHINA, CG AGFPAC

NR : WX 96765

Recent incident in which remains of two individuals were placed in caskets each marked with identification of other and shipment of wrong bodies to next of kin brought to attn WD. Close supervision of identification and shipment of remains of currently deceased personnel cannot be over emphasized since caskets are almost invariably opened at destination. Error causes great distress relatives and embarrassment WD. Danger adverse publicity concurrent with return of World War II dead would result in criticism WD which would be indefensible.

WITSELL

REVISED: (26 Apr 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,  
QUARTERMASTER

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG EIGHTH ARMY, CG XXIV CORPS, CG PHILRYCOM, CG MARBO for Action. (26 Apr 47)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

95937

ROUTINE  
~~Confidential~~

TOO : 241748 Z  
MCN : YA 22/25

"This msg requires paraphrase. See para 51 d, 51 i, and 60 a, AR 380-5."



COPY No.

THE MAKING OF AN EXACT COPY OF THIS MESSAGE IS FORBIDDEN

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

24 April 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)

TO : CINCPAC, SHANGHAI DET AAG (PLS PASS TO CO AGRS-CZ SHANGHAI), CG FEAF (PLS PASS TO CG AAF 20, CG 1ST AIR DIVISION FOR ACTION), CG PD ATC HICKAM (PLS PASS TO CO ATC DET KWAJALEIN, CO ATC DET JOHNSON FOR ACTION)

NR : WARX 96676

C-54 nbr 601 referred to in WX 96519 will not depart for Washington for about 10 days. You will be notified of ETD as soon as available. However, it is desired that arrangements requested in WX 96519 not be cancelled, but held in abeyance.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

95350

PRIORITY

TOO: 230112/Z  
MCN: YD 8/23

*Secret*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

17  
COPY No. *WX-9917, refers*  
*AX 1246 A-3 REFERS*  
*AX 1098 A-3 REFERS*

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCE, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH  
WO

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

24 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (AFACC)  
TO : CINCPAC  
INFO : CG PEAR (PASS FOR INFO TO CO 43D WEATHER WING)  
NR : WARX 96753

Secretary Commerce has informed WD that US Weather Bureau will assume responsibility for rehabilitation Philippine Weather Bureau on 1 Apr 47 under authority Public Law 370, therefore CINCPAC is hereby relieved of this responsibility as of 1 Apr 47. Secretary Commerce requests cooperation and assistance of 43d Weather Wing in connection with certain training activities among Philippine meteorologists. Favorable consideration should be given this request. Confirming letter follows.

SPAATZ

ACTION: SIGNAL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CO 43D WEA WING for info.

95602

ROUTINE  
~~Restricted~~

TOO: 240108 Z  
MCN: YD 4/24

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

23 Apr 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGID)

TO : CINCFE

DECLASSIFIED PER

*Jcs ltr of 9 Jul 73*

NR : WX 96664 (WEDWORSIT)



Troop strength of Soviets (Roumania) reportedly reduced from 200,000 to 130,000. Comment: Progressing past several months. Follows general pattern Soviet occupied European countries except Bulgaria.

USSR: Tolbukh in Trans-Caucasus assignment confirmed.

Greece: Large guerrilla band invasion from Yugoslavia, Bulgaria and Albania reportedly imminent. Comment: Possible but unlikely. Band activity within country expected continue.

Madagascar: Although original uprisings weekend 30 March suppressed, guerrilla activities throughout island still uncontrolled. Comment: To reinforce present 7,000 troops over half indigenous, French flying in supplies and men from North Africa.

China: Interim coalition government continuing to December general elections. Two minority parties and some independents participate. KMT holds majority seats State Council the highest governing body. Comment: Prospects progress from reorganization poor due control KMT State Council Group by conservative party members.

Venezuela: Revolution scheduled 15 April failed materialize. Comment: Strong government action possibly caused postponement.

Paraguay: Situation still stalemated. Comment: Efforts continue effect peaceful settlement through removal Moringo.

Iraq: Withdrawal British land forces principally

95308

ROUTINE

*Top Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ ~~PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*[Handwritten signature]*  
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

WASHINGTON MSG NBR WX 96664 (WEDWORSIT) DTD 23 APR 47 CONT'D:

Indian troops planned for completion by September. Two small RAF detachments to remain. Comment: Partly due Indian Government pressure and conforming general retrenchment, move indicative British conclusion eased tension in area.

Burma: Incomplete returns indicative majority in Burmese Constituent Assembly obtained by Anti Fascist Peoples Freedom League. Comment: Leader Aung San predicts establishment independent country outside British Commonwealth but with closest relations with Britain. Anglo-Burmese agreement provides for discussion after constitution becomes effective of use estimated 10,000 British troops in country.

Bulgaria: Previous estimate Soviet troop strength 140,000 unchanged. Much activity reported within country with indications one or two units possibly divisions have entered from Roumania. Soviets reportedly shipping equipment into country. Comment: Previous indications withdrawal unconfirmed. Specific evidence stockpiling and nature reported shipments unavailable. Believe renewal Soviet war of nerves on Turkey will commence after CFM terminated characterized by maneuvers Southeastern Bulgaria and Southern Southeastern European USSR.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

95308

ROUTINE

TOO: 230033 Z

MCN: YD 7/23

~~TOP SECRET~~  
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

JLR  
fgw

3

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~

ROUTINE

23 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 96633

Reurads C 69620 Feb 2 35314 restitution non-Allied vessels and hulks is subj. Policy requested in urads being drafted; will be fwd for comment earliest.

NO SIG

ACTION : CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, GEN HARRISON, G-2, G-4, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI, COMNAVFE, DIPLOMATIC

94900

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO: 222100 Z

MCN: YA 31/23

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WAR 99668-refno



# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

23 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (TCWTS MO 816)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96674

Reurad CX 51968 dtd 19 Apr and SX 1079 MAGX dtd 11 Apr from General Jones USMAG Manila with reference to acquisition of yacht for President Roxas. There are no vessels meeting specifications as outlined in radio SX 1079 MAGX excess to needs of WD which can be made available from ZI.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4.

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, TRANSP, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



95117

ROUTINE  
~~Confidential~~

TOO: 230109 Z  
MCN: YF 36/23

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

22 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (AFACC)  
TO : CG PEAF  
INFO : CINCPAC, AIR COM BOLLING FIELD VA  
NR : WARK 96573

Reurad AX 1026 Sup-4 dtd 17 Apr 47. Disregard our WARK 96054 as support for 1st Sq of B 29 on 30 days TDF will be furnished by SAC acft.

SPAATZ

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG 75

94562

ROUTINE

TOU : 220017 Z

MCN : YH 13/22

*Secret*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 67 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

22 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 96572

Reurad C 51897 dated 17 April 1947.

Part 1. From your reported enlisted other than air strength of about 226000 on 31 March 1947, (excluding personnel enroute) it is evident that loss of approximately 40000 enlisted personnel during April, May, and June indicated in urad C 51897 date 17 April 1947, will leave an enlisted overstrength on 1 July of approximately 27000, assuming total gains of 15000 April through June.

Part 2. Therefore, it is requested that you utilize all available return shipping for May and June in an effort to approach 1 July authorized enlisted other than air strength of 174000. Excess personnel closest to discharge should be returned first where practicable.

Part 3. Request War Department be notified as soon as information becomes available number of enlisted personnel being returned in May and June over and above those outlined in urad 51897 broken down to show number by month of enlistment termination.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, TRANSP



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

94465

PRIORITY

TOO : 220017 Z

MCW : YD 9/22

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per p r 51 i and 60 = (4) AR 380-5.

CINC  
VWD  
kch

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

22 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96559



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

Subj is memorandum for Col Miller, Provost Div, PMGO, dtd 4 Mar 47 from Lt Col Franklin R Sibert, Deputy Civil Property Custodian, your Hq. Memorandum requested that certain officers be checked to determine whether they may have had any connection with the taking of diamonds, jewels or other property from the Far East to the US. Result of investigation and interviews are as follows:

(1) Maj Lot R Ward states he did not have access to the vaults containing jewels or other property, that he knew Col Edward M Murray only by sight, that he did not take any jewels or other property out of Japan, and that he had no further information regarding the case.

(2) Maj Roy Katz stated that a quantity of diamonds were transported under his supervision from the Mitsui Trust Co, Tokyo, to the vaults of the Bank of Japan, that he did not know Col Murray, and that he did not bring any jewels of any kind out of Japan.

(3) Lt Col Wyman F Coudrey is presently a patient at Mayo Clinic Hosp, Rochester Minn, pending an operation and will not be available for interview for at least another month.

(4) Lt Col Emmanuel Franklin is presently assigned your Hq and records indicate his family is with him there.

Complete report is being forwarded air mail.

BRYAN

94655

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (PMGPR) NR : W 96559 22 APR 47 CONFIDENTIAL

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
PROVOST MARSHAL

94655

ROUTINE

TOO : 212237 Z  
MCN : YB 33/22

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

22 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (OFIC)  
TO : CINCFE (OFIC) (ATTN CAPT GALAWAY), CG PHILRYCOM (OFIC)  
MANILA (PLC)  
NR : WX 96534

State Dept does not desire any sales of surplus Army or Navy equipment to Russia or Russian representatives at this time. If any specific propositions are later made you must obtain clearance from FLC Wash.

CONNOLLY

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2. G-4, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to FLC for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG LTR OF  
6 AUG 75

94419

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~



TOO: 211945 Z  
MCN: YA 22/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

JLR  
dha

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

B

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

22 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGOT)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WAR 96532

This refers to your C 51838. Based on best available estimates here on projected Negro strength worldwide the Negro spaces which will be required in FEC troop basis (other than air) on 1 July 47 will be 17264 and supmt of repl will be governed until further notice on this figure. Of the 188857 spaces in FEC other than air troop basis for 1 July Negro spaces will be adjusted to approximately 17264 based on list of units of your 1 July troop basis you nominate to be white instead of colored. Request designation of units to accomplish this reduction of Negro spaces earliest.

NO SIG

RE V I S E D (22 Apr 47)

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, SURGEON, TRANSP

94327

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~



DECLASSIFIED PER IC5, 1R OF  
20 AUG. 75

TOO : 211855 Z  
MCN : YB 61/21

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

76

C-52373-replies

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC 3

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

22 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP)  
TO : CG AGFPAC  
INFO : CINCFE  
NR : WX 96522



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

Subject is proposed abandonment of Oahu Railway and Land Company Railroad on Oahu and WD action thereon. Findings of a detailed technical study made by the WD are at variance with the recommendations of the Joint Army Navy On-site Board. In brief the WD study concludes that the railroad on Oahu is not necessary for the movement of Army tonnage to Army installations for peacetime operations; that trucking facilities would be adequate to meet the total military and commercial requirements of a state of emergency similar to World War II, provided that certain reasonable highway improvements are made; and that the peacetime costs of handling the Army's tonnage by truck as opposed to purchase and contract operation of the railroad over a ten year period would be much less, even adding to the cost of truck operations the US participation (Public Roads Administration Funds) in the territorial highway program, on a basis of 75% for normal improvements. The study recommends that, in view of the lack of essentiality of the railroad as an operating or standby facility for a future emergency and the much cheaper ton mile cost of truck operations, the railroad be authorized to abandon operations as requested on 31 December 1947. The study further recommends that necessary steps be taken to place the Army on an independent basis insofar as movements by truck are concerned by 1 Jan 1948, continuing the

94299

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as SECRET correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDGSP) NR : WX 96522 22 APR 47 CONT'D

trucking operations until such time as it is certain that commercial trucking is capable of carrying the peacetime army load effectively and economically. This is estimated to require a maximum addition to present trucking units on Oahu of the equipment for two heavy truck platoons. Trucks and semi-trailers for two heavy truck platoons have been set aside and earmarked by the WD. No increase is authorized in approved ceilings for military or civilian personnel. Subject to your comment, the WD feels, based on a detailed study of the Joint On-site Board report and the technical study that conversion to truck operation is the only sound, economical, and practical solution.

On the assumption that the railroad is allowed to abandon its line as of 31 Dec 1947, it is requested that you inform the WD earliest as to any positive serious implications of the abandonment of the railroad as of that date. Request you advise the WD as soon as practicable of your outline plan of line of communications operations on the same assumption as to abandonment of the railroad. It is suggested that you may desire to send representatives to Washington to discuss the problem.

It is understood informally from the Navy Department that the Chief of Naval operations, based on independent Navy studies, has approved the acquisition by the Navy of that portion of the Oahu Railroad extending from the Shipyard-Submarine Base-Supply Depot-Pearl Harbor Area to Lualualei, together with connecting trackage and right of way to West Lock and Waikele, for continued operation of existing Navy facilities.

Copy of technical study being airmailed to action addressee.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4, AG  
COMNAVFE, JPO

94299

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

TOO : 211520 Z  
MCN : YB 45/21

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W ✓

# INCOMING MESSAGE

B



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~RESTRICTED~~  
PRIORITY

22 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96556

*Cinc*

Reurads Feb C 50400, Jan C 69642, Jan C 68967, Dec C 68451 and Dec C 68100 reourads Feb WX 92889, Oct WX 84148, May WX 89373 dollar pymts to press associations is subj.

1. Decision here is to purchase press services from appropriated funds in an amount not to exceed \$10,000 monthly and on contractual basis subj to fol conditions:

A. Recognizing basic essentiality of newspapers as most direct form of world-wide communications and as a service useful to occupational objectives, and in reconciliation these considerations with budgetary and legal limitations, it is agreed that purchase plan offers most practicable solution.

B. Admin decision must be made by you as to whether adequate coverage can be procured from 1 agency or whether so e coverage should be procured from each of several agencies (AP, UP, and INS). If it is determined that 1 service will be adequate, consideration may properly be given to requesting competitive bids from those agencies capable of furnishing adequate coverage.

C. Contract for purchase of news service priced up to but not in excess of \$10 000 monthly should be initiated by you to become effective 1 May 47 and to continue for balance FY 47 with pymt from project 510 GARIOA funds.

94486

PRIORITY

~~RESTRICTED~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #1  
23 DEC. 53

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

*0-5239/refs*  
*C-52150/refs*  
*W-97447/refs*  
*W-1647/refs*  
*C-5213 REFERS*  
*C-5213 REFERS*

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORG~~ ~~FRIGHT~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Restricted~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 96556 22 APR 47 COMTD

Emphasize amount \$10,000 monthly shall be aggregate maximum pymt for all news services whether purchased from all press agencies or 1 agency. Future pymts will be made from FY 48 GARIOA funds as originally requested. No add appropriation request to cover this obligation is immediately contemplated.

D. Immediately fol contract enforcement no further dissemination and sale of news for Yen by US news services shall be permitted inasmuch as news distribution in Japan must necessarily fol similar pattern as the distribution of other purchases from appropriated funds. Use of accumulated Yen balances for pymt costs collection news for export from Japan to be deferred until news services provide further info on amounts of Yen accounts held by them. Existing provisions respecting non-conversion Yen into dollars or other foreign exchange, and investment restrictions shall remain in force. In view purchase contract decision recommend scope of operations news services be redefined in new theater license.

2. Serious consideration given to export trust funds as source above pymts, but in view inadequacy such funds for more essential category 2 imports exclusive cultural media, it was deemed impracticable by the WD to make pymts from trust fund to news services and other rapidly increasing cultural media.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, SIGNAL,  
PUBLIC RELATIONS, FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI,  
CIV I & E, GEN ACCTG

94486

PRIORITY

TOW : 212220 Z

MCN : YC 52/22

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
 GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD  
apl

# INCOMING MESSAGE

B

~~RESTRICTED~~      Circ  
 ROUTINE

22 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D 5)  
 TO : CINCFE, CG XXIV CORPS  
 INFO : CG SFPOE  
 NR : WX 96527

Reurad C 50839 of 13 Mar 47. Subj is Japanese civilian supply requirements, 4th quarter fiscal year 1947. Following is 8 parts.

Part 1. Following previous approvals to apply against 4th quarter fiscal year 1947 requirements. (Read in 5 columns:)

ITEM	REQUIREMENTS	QUANTITY	AUTHORITY	BALANCE
Vanadium ore	6 mtons	12 mtons	WP81	0
Hemp	10,000,000 lbs	2,100,000 lbs	WP72	7,900,000 lbs
Borax	2,500 mtons	2,000 mtons	WP76	500 mtons
Kraft paper	1,000 mtons	1,000 mtons	WP45	0
Carbon black	500 mtons	250 mtons	WP81	250
Cereals	600,000 mtons	209,872 mtons	KKR-0-96	390,128 mtons
Fats & Oils	2,750 mtons	1,339 NLT	WP 51	1,398 mtons
Salt	221,250 mtons	8,400 NLT	WP 51	212,750 mtons

Note quantity cereal (grains) approved in JKR-0-96 covers Apr allocation for all Pacific areas.

Part 2. Following 4th quarter requirements (or balance of requirements) herewith approved to prevent disease and understand will be financed from GARIOA funds. (Read in 4 columns:)

94423

ROUTINE  
~~RESTRICTED~~



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC. 53

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-53218 REPERD  
C-53154/460

FAR EAST COMMAND  
 GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

## INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

PROM : WASH (WDGSP/D 5) NR : WX 96527 22 APR 47 COI'D

ITEM	REQUIREMENT MTONS	QUANTITY	APPROVED MTONS	SOURCE
(Cereals) Grains	3,390,128	390,128		US
Pulses	75,000	75,000		US
Sugar	1,500	20,000		US
Salt	212,750	212,750		50,000 US Bal Asiatic sources
Vetch, common	150	300		US
Vetch, hairy	150	0		Not available; common vetch will be substituted
Beans, horse	1,500	1,500		China
Hemp	7,900,000 (lbs)	7,000,000 (lbs)		US
Borax	500	500		US
Copra	6,900	6,900		Philippines
Cocoa butter	22,040 (LIT)	22,040 (lbs)		Not determined, presently not available ex US
Paraffin	714	714		US
Potassium chloride	1,000	1,000		US
Short supply may extend delivery into 1st quarter fiscal year 1948:				
Nickel sulphate	156	156		Ex UK
Reference urad ZC 31074 and ourad WCL 46178:				
Arsenic trioxide	1,100	1,100		Undetermined. Pres not ava' ex US.
Carbon black	250	250		US
Nicotine sulphate	121	121		Undetermined. Pres not ava' ex US.

Notes : (1) Soybeans. Urad CX 51662 dtd 9 Apr states that you will procure 70,000 mtons from China during next 12 month period. 20,000 mtons will be procured Apr, May, Jun.

94423

ROUTINE

*Restricted*

"Paraphrase mt required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D 5) NR : WX 96527 22 APR 47 CONT'D

In this connection do you propose to obtain 20,000 tons by barter arrangements or procure from proceeds from export? How do you propose to procure additional 50,000 tons? If by use of GARIOA funds can you obligate funds prior to 1 Jun 47? If all soybeans indicated can be procured to what extent should pulse requirements shown above be reduced?

(2) Salt. Transportation cost makes supply ex US uneconomical. However, will procure 50,000 tons ex US. Funds will be made available for balance if not obtainable by barter. Submit estimated cost soonest.

(3) Horse beans. Not available US. Suggest barter arrangement China. If impossible, funds will be made available for purchase. Submit estimated cost soonest.

(4) Hemp. 3,100 tons available for procurement from Reconstruction Finance Corporation. Tonnage currently located in Peru. Will procure if so advised.

(5) Radium ore. Quantity approved for balance of calendar year.

(6) Sugar. 40,000 tons Cuban sugar recently allocated for calendar year 1947 to be divided equally between Japan and Korea. Will notify when deliveries will begin. Additional 40,000 tons also allocated to be procured from undetermined sources in the Pacific. Have received unconfirmed report that SCAP has arranged to purchase 25,000 tons sugar from Formosa. If so, are GARIOA funds necessary to effect procurement?

(7) Copra. Urad CX 51662 states you are requesting Manila furnish 6,900 tons copra. Are GARIOA funds necessary? If so, give details as to amounts required.

Do not call for WAR against above approvals until so requested. Programs are pending determination of availabilities and supplemental appropriation.

94423

ROUTINE

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/L5) NR : WX 96527 22 APR 47 CONT'D

Part 3. \*Medical items. Additional quantities requested in urad C 50839 are approved for supply ex US. Items will be supplied from ZI excesses or procured from GARIOA funds. Approved program being prepared.

Part 4. Fertilizer. War Dept aware of your critical need for fertilizers. Present backlog of supply against previously approved requirements would make approval at this time of additional quantities stated in urad C 50839 A theoretical gesture. Every attempt, however, will be made to secure additional quantities of all types. Believe substantial performance can be made against potassic and phosphatic fertilizer requirements; only available nitrates are those produced in War Dept operated facilities.

Part 5. The following quantities of POL required for 4th quarter fiscal year 47 are approved. Read in 2 columns:

ITEM	QUANTITY
Range fuel	258,500 bbls
Kerosene	75,500 bbls
Navy spec fuel oil	1,130,000 bbls
7-0-2 Diesel	222,000 bbls
Lubricating oils	90,000 bbls
Paraffin	714 mtons

Part 6. Low fat soya flour. Substantial quantities available for utilization against pulses and other requirements. Please advise in what quantities you can use low fat soya flour and to what extent pulse and other programs should be reduced.

Rape seedmeal. 900 tons available for animal feeding. Advise if desired.

94423

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5." *Restricted* Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence

-4-

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WASH (WDGSP/D 5) NR : WX 96527 22 APR 47 CONT'D

Part 7. War Dept urges that SCAP investigate possible additional availabilities for immediate procurement of other items required, especially fats and oils. War Dept will make available necessary funds provided they can be obligated by 1 Jun 47.

Part 8. Please reply soonest to all queries in this message because of time limitations placed on obligating funds to be received from supplemental appropriation.

LUTES

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL,  
TRANSP, GOVT, KORYU, PUBLIC H & W, NAT RESOURCES

94423

ROUTINE

TOO: 211615

MCN: YB 17/22

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO



# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

20 April 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA RO) *c i c*  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK FOR ACTION)  
NR : W 96516

Reured Apr POL 3079 and ZGAP 504. Korean Marathon Runners now in this country is subj. Info recd from CG 1st Svc Cnd Boston indicates runners desire to spend 6 weeks visiting American colleges and observing Physical Education Courses therein after their participation in Boston Marathon. WD does not concur in such tour for fol reasons:

A. Koreans do not speak English which would necessitate either their being accompanied by Army officer or civilian employee who can speak Korean and such person is not avail or turning runners over to some local Korean orgn which would not be advisable for obvious political reasons.

B. It is felt funds avail to Koreans may not be sufficient to cover such trip.

C. Trip while useful to individuals concerned could serve no useful purpose for Korea or WD. Their mission of running in Boston Marathon will have been accomplished.

Koreans will be returned to Korea as soon as water transportation can be arranged.

NO SIG

93877

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as RESTRICTED correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WDSCA (RO) NR : W 96516 20 Apr 47 CONTINUED

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,  
AG, KORYU, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for  
redispatch to CG USAFIK for Action.

93877

ROUTINE

TOO: 191701 Z  
MCN: YB 127/19

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-  
ence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

# INCOMING MESSAGE

## URGENT

~~Secret~~  
URGENT

20 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCFE, SHANGHAI DET AAG (PLS PASS TO CO AGRS-CZ SHANGHAI), CG FEAF (PLS PASS TO CG AAF 20, CG 1ST AIR DIVISION FOR ACTION), CG PD ATC HICKAM (PLS PASS TO CO ATC DET KWAJALEIN, CO ATC DET JOHNSON FOR ACTION)  
NR : WARX 96519

Coming your way is C-54 number 601. This is a tactical flight and is on a highly classified War Dept mission. The aircraft carries no passengers or freight for hire. The flight and personnel aboard must be given no publicity. This airplane is not subject to customs, the customs inspections having been waived by authority of Mister William R Johnson US Commissioner of Customs. Insure cooperation of all US Government officials concerning inspections and non release of any publicity.

Request you expedite servicing and departure. Airplane carries double crew and continuous flight at discretion aircraft commander authorized. Aircraft commander will certify no contraband aboard. If available further information concerning ETA will be furnished. Now anticipate airplane will arrive during period 20 April and 23 April. Final destination Washington National Airport.

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

93896

URGENT

TOO: 192027 Z  
MCN: ZB 6/20

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

## URGENT

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No.  
WARX 90585 AS/025  
AX 1098 A-3 REFERS  
WARX 96676 REFERS



W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

## URGENT

~~Secret~~  
URGENT

20 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCPAC, SHANGHAI DET AAG (PLS PASS TO CO AGRS-CZ SHANGHAI), CG FEAF (PLS PASS TO CG AAF 20, CG 1ST AIR DIVISION FOR ACTION), CG PD ATC HICKAM (PLS PASS TO CO ATC DET KWAJALEIN, CO ATC DET JOHNSON FOR ACTION)  
NR : WARX 96519

Coming your way is C-54 number 601. This is a tactical flight and is on a highly classified War Dept mission. The aircraft carries no passengers or freight for hire. The flight and personnel aboard must be given no publicity. This airplane is not subject to customs, the customs inspections having been waived by authority of Mister William R Johnson US Commissioner of Customs. Insure cooperation of all US Government officials concerning inspections and non release of any publicity.

Request you expedite servicing and departure. Airplane carries double crew and continuous flight at discretion aircraft commander authorized. Aircraft commander will certify no contraband aboard. If available further information concerning ETA will be furnished. Now anticipate airplane will arrive during period 20 April and 23 April. Final destination Washington National Airport.

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

93896

~~URGENT~~  
~~Secret~~

NO SIG  
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



TOO: 192027 Z  
MCN: ZB 6/20  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

## URGENT

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No.  
WARX 90555 12/205  
AX 1098 A-3 REFERS  
WARX 96676 REFERS

JRS  
rna

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC  
3

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

20 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96511

Reference W 91776 of 11 Feb 47 and CX 69908 of 7 Feb 47 since press release on reduction of Army Forces in Phil was not made by President or Secretary of State at time of signing of base agreements, no specific release is now contemplated. As a matter of guidance for you in replying to the press on this subject SWNCC foreign policy information paper, subject "Public Info on Armed Forces in Phil and related matters" (FPI 3/2) is being forwarded airmail.

New but related subject: Henceforth all matters pertaining to Phil will be classified at your discretion and in accordance with AR 380-5. Nothing further.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM for Info. (21 Apr 47)

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to US MIL ADVISORY GRP MANILA for Info. (22 Apr 47)

ADDED DIST: PUBLIC RELATIONS (22 Apr 47)

93878

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~

TOO : 191631 Z  
MCN : YA 143/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Sent*  
PRIORITY

19 Apr 47

*W*

FROM : WAR (JAGJ)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WAR 96471

Reurad CX 51903, 17 April current. Subject Cpl James Norman 34951904, 3664 Motor Truck Co. War Department General Court Martial Orders number 15 dated 28 January current forwarded to CG AFWESPAC 30 January and received for by CG PHILRYCOM on 13 February. Orders described state: "The sentence is confirmed and will be carried into execution under the direction of and at a time and place to be designated by the CG PHILRYCOM." Copies of General Court Martial Orders number 15 are being airmailed to CINCFE and CG PHILRYCOM. Further information will be furnished if desired.

NO SIG

ACTION: JUDGE ADVOCATE

INFORMATION: COMMANDER  IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

93494

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

TOO : 182309 Z  
MCN : YA 48/19

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. -

1

C-52035 RFEET

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (PMGPR)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)  
NR : WAR 96466

Reurads ZYMP 483, TFYMP 515 and rad ZTFYMP 523 CG XXIV Corps Korea Lt Col Charles Gordon, 0352747 was today taken into custody and is being confined by CG Military District of Wash. Investigation still incompleated. Customs has seized substantial amount of property that had been shipped by Gordon into US in violation of customs laws. Further info will fol as soon as possible.

RYAN

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, PROVOST MARSHAL

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for info.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

93610

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

NO : 182231  
MCN : SA 53/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WLSA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96447

Reourad War WAR 95133 in view of short time remaining to complete formation of gp and implementation of plans reference controlled pvt trade and related matters request your reply soonest as Petersens suggestion.

B. Part 2, reourad tentative BTD extended to 8 May. Dewitt Schieck Pres, US Commercial Co was selected as member of above mentioned gp. Schieck requests opportunity to plan future USCC ops with pers in Tokyo and your staff. If agreeable suggest you invite Schieck to Tokyo and approve air transportation on sep basis so that he may be there about 1 week before proposed trade groups arrival.

ACTION: ECON & SCI

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

NO SIG



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, GOVT

93495

ROUTINE

TOO : 182117 Z  
MCN : YB 43/19

*Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96445

Reurad Apr C 51569 considered desirable that Korea have sep representation at Internat Telecommunication Conference and Postal Congress. Presume representation will be by MG pers since no funds avail for tvl of Nationals. If you concur request names of representatives selected to each. Also request names of SCAP representatives for Japan to Postal Congress when selection made.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, SIGNAL, CIV COMM, KORYU, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

93434

PRIORITY

T00: 182116 Z  
MCN: YA 27/19

*Secret*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 1)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96411

1. Subject is proposed extension of disposal levels for military property in your command to include theater consumption and replacement requirements through 30 June 1951.
2. This subject has been discussed previously in ourads WX 80127 of 12 Sep 1946, and WX 82625 of 8 Oct 1946, and ourads CX 65517 of 25 Sep 1946 and C 65608 of 27 Sep 1946.
3. The following matters are deemed pertinent for your consideration of the proposed extension of disposal levels.
  - A. The disposal level for a given item in no case will exceed anticipated issue requirements during the life expectancy of the item. In this connection deterioration due to climatic conditions and inadequate storage and warehousing facilities must be carefully considered in determining disposal quantities.
  - B. Military property now being held within present disposal levels for the Philippine Army requirements will not be affected by an extension in disposal levels.
  - C. Retention of available stocks for your replacement and consumption requirements will be accomplished with no additional allocations of funds or personnel ceilings.
  - D. Quantitative disposal levels for supplies and equipment would be adjusted from time to time without further instructions from the WD to reflect changes in troop strengths

93412

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF -1-  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

WX 98675 REFERS  
C-52711 REFERS  
CX 52679 REFERS  
W 97996 REFERS  
1  
COPY No.  
EX-35818 REFERS  
S-GDS-5754 REFERS  
CX-52089 REFERS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Least*  
PRIORITY



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 1) NR : W 96411 19 APR 47 CONT'D

and authorized programs; disposal levels will at all times reflect your best calculations and estimates of foreseeable requirements in the FEC.

E. Appreciated here that proposed extension in disposal levels would necessitate adjustments to your presently planned programs for return of excess stocks to the ZI and surplus declarations in your command. To the extent additional supplies could be retained for use beyond 30 June 1949, quantities now scheduled for return to ZI or for declaration as surplus would be reduced.

F. Retention of available stocks for use over a longer period than formerly planned will reduce cost in connection with shipping and future procurement. Emphasized that primary purpose of proposed subject action is to accomplish the most economical utilization of available stocks wherever located with view to reducing future requisitions on the ZI.

4. Objections which you raised last Sep to raising disposal levels are understood and considered to be valid. However, the continuation of a 30 June 1949 disposal level will dictate that supply requirements for FEC after that date be met from ZI sources or local procurement. Extremely doubtful that sufficient funds will be available to meet all supply requirements after that date.

5. Your comments and recommendations are requested earliest.

NO SIG

93412

PRIORITY  
*Least*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~US ARMY FOR PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/D 1) NR : W 96411 19 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, ECON & SOI

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for  
redispach to CG EIGHTH ARMY, CG WARBO, CG PHILRYCOM,  
CG XXIV CORPS for Info. (22 Apr 47)

ADDED DIST: SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL,  
SURGEON, TRANSP, FEAF (22 Apr 47)

ADDED DIST: G-3 (7 May 47)

ADDED DIST: JPO (8 May 47)

93412

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

TOO: 181604 Z  
ACN: YA 155/18

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (PID)  
TO : CINCPAC (FOR PRO)  
NR : W 96431

See your Z 38735 John W Hilldring Asst Sec of State has endorsed visit of Harry Kern, Foreign Editor of Newsweek accepted reur Z 38735 and suggests in view of his important position of important magazine he should receive usual courtesies of VIP and accommodations at Imperial Hotel if available. Newsweek is important magazine and feeling is Kern should receive treatment in keeping with importance and not just facilities of usual correspondent. PID War Dept concurs in States recommendation.

PARKS

ACTION: PUBLIC RELATIONS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

93438

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

TOO: 182017 Z  
MCN: YA 25/19

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

JLR  
ef

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

19 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WAR 96425

*CINC*

Requred War 86130 prior to such time as Japan might be declared eligible for membership in the proposed International Trade Organization, the Dept of State is disposed to advocate granting by all countries of most favored nation treatment to Japanese exports including tariff and other noncessions made pursuant to the meeting of the Preparatory Committee of the International Conference on trade and employment to be held this spring at Geneva. Other govts participating in the committee may be reluctant to extend this treatment to Japan unless assured Japan will offer concessions in return. In view of the necessity of maximizing Japanese exports these concessions to Japan are of major importance.

Assumed that upon reestablishment of private trade with Japan, pre-war tariffs remaining on books would be collected and certain pre-war restrictive practices would be placed in effect.

In view of the forthcoming committee meeting at Geneva, it is considered desirable to suggest SCAP review pre-war Jap tariffs schedules and restrictive practice in light of proposed charter for an International Trade Organization with view to possible reductions in tariff schedules and elimination of certain pre-war restrictive practices in return for extension to Japan of possible tariff reductions resulting from forthcoming multilateral negotiations.

NO SIG

93432

ROUTINE DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

*C-52559*



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : WAR 96425 19 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT,  
DIPLOMATIC

93432

ROUTINE

TOO : 181910 Z

MCN : YA 5/19

Paraphrase not required. *Restricted* Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per ~~para 51 i and 60 a (4)~~ AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~

PRIORITY

18 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR 96380

Reburad Apr WX 95492 request info soonest as to date of issue and text of license to Northwest and Pan American. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

93059

PRIORITY

TOO : 1800014 Z

MCN : YB 58/18

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.



W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

18 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WLGSP/BLF)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96329

Subject is implications of para F of FLC radio, TFLC 276 dtd 11 Apr. It is presumed that such transfers are in connection with the Civilian Supply Program and are in no way connected with the authorization granted by the National Advisory Council which notified to you in WX 91167 of 6 June 46 and WX 90211 of 21 Jan 47. Is this correct? If not, please clarify. Info requested as to whether ferrous and nonferrous metals included in the scrap disposals to Korean and Japanese govts. The provisions of WCL 25177 dtd 26 Feb govern disposal of scrap metals.

LUTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, TRANSP, ECON & SCI, FLC

92921

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TCO: 171911 Z

MCN: YC 3/18

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

W

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

18 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 96338

Reurad Mar C 50851 Swiss Legation here has not replied to states's 27 Feb communication suggestion there be attached Swiss Tokyo Diplomatic Mission special trade representative through whom purchases silk etc could be negotiated. Have noted Du Bois statement no such trade representative will be named. Will advise when and if Swiss Legation here confirms. Meantime assume Swiss Diplomatic Mission competent to perform for Switzerland functions signed to trade representatives by FEC 088/2. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: PCON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

92920

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~

TOO: 171032 Z  
MCN: YA 05/18

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

C-52170 copies

3

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
ROUTINE

17 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96349

Self-liquidating imports of raw materials for production and export of rayon is subj.

1. Tentative proposal recd from processor of rayon and other textiles, reported through Federal Reserve System as having substantial assets and good credit. Proposal is to furn 8 lbs of rayon wood pulp C. Item F. Japan and 40¢ in cash to purchase coal and other raw materials. For this supplier would expect payment of 2 lbs rayon staple, plus 1 lb 150 denier, plus 1 lb 100 denier rayon yarn, on cones, 1st quality according to US standard. Annual amount of pulp and cash to be supplied to total up to 50 million, if necessary or lesser amount permitted. State desires amount of capacity allocated to any 1 firm for program this nature not to be so large as to permit charge of monopoly. All rayon staple and yarn received by supplier to be exported from Japan. Supplier has been told that cones or paper needed to make them would have to be supplied by him and that answer to US standards proposal may be production to specifications agreed to with SCAP and Boeki-CHO. If supplier could not purchase coal in Japan would seek other Far Eastern sources as he estimates shpmt US coal too costly. If coal non-available in Far East further exploration of proposal is useless.

2. The fol add provisions of proposal are significant:
- A. Supplier would wish to render direct technical assistance to producers although agrees not to have direct supervision or control of their production.
  - B. Desires to send 4 people initially to explore

93294

ROUTINE  
~~CONFIDENTIAL.~~



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG 75

C-53777-refer  
C-52253  
W-98161-refer



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

possibilities with SCAP and thereafter free ingress to and egress from Japan and aid in obtaining living quarters, travel permits and similar facilities for necessary agreed to pers, if proposal accepted. Is this agreeable?

c. Would desire duly accredited representative to make inspection who could be attached to SCAP if desired. Would you prefer present inspection method as used for cotton?

D. Desires that neither SCAP nor Imperial Japanese Govt engage in "dumping" of surplus production. State Dept feels such provision too broad and an affirmative program of fair practice would have to be worked out not involving secondary pricing agreements.

E. Proposal calls for modification of contract favorable to company equivalent to favors extended to other companies entering field on similar basis and no subsidizing of competitors. This appears fair here. Operating comments desired.

F. The influence of the WD and State Dept to be brought to bear on the operation of the program to the end that the best interests of all parties shall be fully protected (to the extent not contrary to other govtal policies). Matter in parenthesis added by War and State Depts and too broad commitment would be further KDKTKTETMQCC.

G. Would expect some staple and yarn avail within 45 days after raw materials laid down in Japan could be from domestic production, monthly delivery quotas to be established within 90 days after such delivery. 3% interest upon suppliers costs of undelivered rayon staple and yarn to be paid solely out of rayon proceeds if delivery dates are not met. Your comments on practicability of this pipeline period vitally necessary.

H. SCAP to take such steps as are necessary to protect fully the interests of supplier from the time of the arrival of raw materials in Japan until the products contemplated in the agreements are delivered, and to issue all necessary directives to Boeki-CHO, manufacturers or others to effectuate programs.. This provision appears too broad if applied to allocations of materials in short supply and will be at least so limited.

I. Yarn to be woven on a commission basis if mutually satisfactory arrangements can be worked out with the weaving industry of Japan and with SCAP, otherwise supplier willing to take staple and yarn as indicated in para 1.

J. Arrangement was originally to have the duration of 5 yrs, which was cut down by WD and State Dept to 3 yrs or duration of US economic control whichever is shorter.

3. Your comments on above proposal, including gen desirability, desired soonest. State requests that in rendering comments you should consider that if programs of this character are agreed to between Boeki-CHO, subj to SCAP directives, and US businessmen, you should be prepared to offer equal opportunities to other US firms or to nationals of other UN to participate in similar program in this and other fields.



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

4. In order to develop this or alternative propositions of financing rayon production, we desire your views as to development of industry and a complete current factual statement as to status of this industry today and a projection of potentialities for 47 and 48 as follows:

A. Suggest a report from rayon industry as to their estimate of raw material reqmts and production tonnages by months with your evaluation and comments.

B. Statement of actual developments as compared with estimates contained in report of WD and Dept of State of textile mission in state publication nbr 2619, together with reasons which appear to have caused variations.

C. Tonnage capacity for spinning of staple fibre into yarn on:

- (1) Spindles not now in operation;
- (2) Spindles now employed on cotton and other fibres.

D. Capacity for weaving both staple fibre and continuous rayon fabrics. Answer this by giving breakdown for each type by widths, this is:

- (1) 10% 30 inches narrower plain looms;
- (2) 10% 30 inches narrower dobby looms;
- (3) 20% 36 inches etc

E. What share of production of synthetics is needed for domestic reqmts.

F. Statement.

(1) As to quality of current rayon production compared to pre-war as described in textile mission report and likelihood of improvement.

(2) How close to American quality standards they are capable of attaining, and when.

(3) What percentage of continuous yarn can be put up on cones if cone material supplied.

G. (1) What quantities of indigenous wood pulp and other raw material are avail for needs of operations covered in para "A" above; include percentage of fuel or power reqmts.

(2) From what sources do you recommend new material reqmts be procured outside Japan, and have you any knowledge as to avail.

H. Your comments as to economic importance of accelerating rayon industry from strictly Japanese and/or occupation standpoint.

I. Factual report as to exports pre-war by markets of all types of rayon products staple fibre yarns, fabrics and articles containing rayon.

J. What do Japanese regard as direct raw material reqmts per long ton of:

- (1) Staple fibre
- (2) 100 denier
- (3) 120 denier
- (4) 150 denier rayon yarn, as estimated by Japanese.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



Include all ingredients and estimated cost of ingredients per lb of rayon product.

K. Have you had any local inquiries of major importance from other govts of interested buyers for rayon products, or suggestions as to operations of industry. If so, please detail.

5. Do not delay comments on proposal in para 1 and 2 if all info requested in para 4 not immediately avail.

NO SIG

93294

TOO : 172119 Z  
MCN : Y D 16/18

ROUTINE  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : NAT RESOURCES

VWD  
apl

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

17 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGSP/B4)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR ACTION TO CG PHILRYCOM)  
NR : W 96266

Reurad S 45453. Subj is Pilferage in the Philippines. Chairman of house appropriations committee has queried War Dept on subj as brought to his attention through articles written by Mr Spencer Davis of the associated press. Info is needed for reply to specific incidents mentioned by Mr Davis. Colonels Rall and Orier here on TDY have been queried but cannot give exact info desired. Request results of investigation of statements by Mr Davis indicated to be in progress in urad as quickly as available.

LUTES

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4.  
AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG PHILRYCOM for action.

ADDED DIST: ENGINEER (18 Apr 47)

ADDED DIST: FEAF (22 Apr 47)

92734

ROUTINE

~~Secret~~



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

TOO: 162247 2  
MCN: YC 36/17

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

JLR  
fgr

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

17 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96249

Reurads Mar C 50923, Mar C 50662, Jan C 68776 ourad  
Feb W 92783. Release French and Italian yen accounts from  
closed Yokohama Specie Bank is subj. State Dept is referring  
matter to SWNCC for policy decision. In order to support  
your position and expedite final settlement. WD recommends  
you forward earliest by air complete factual summary out-  
lining manner of investigation and segregation governmental  
and diplomatic funds whose origin is unquestionable and  
which have been granted immunity for transfer to free accounts.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2,  
AG, FISCAL, GOVT, DIPLOMATIC, CIV PROP CUST

92422

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

TOC: 161931 Z  
MCN: YB 14/17

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. <sup>1</sup> C-53023-  
WAR 97951 REFERS  
EX 52152 REFERS



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

17 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCFE  
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM  
NR : WX 96227

Needed here in connection with SWNCC study on foreign military assistance is current statement of dollar value of equipment and supplies released to Philippine Army since 4 July 46 under the Military Assistance Program. Estimate should indicate:

A Procurement cost of initial equipment retained by Philippine Army on 4 July 46

B Cost of maintenance and replacement supplies issued

C Cost of food, fuel, clothing, training, ammunition and aids issued under provisions of WX 84130, 24 Oct.

D Cost of equipment and supplies retained within your disposition level for this program.

Above info required here by 1 May current.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG, FISCAL

92545

ROUTINE  
*Secret*

TOO: 161558 Z  
MCN: YC 11/17

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

SX 45724 REPLIES

JLR  
fgw

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~  
ROUTINE

17 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (AGAO-S)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96267

Reur C 51154 dtd 24 Mar. Rev Men John P Boland Tokyo  
Air ETD 16 Apr shipt IJ-HN consultant.

WITSELL

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
GOVT, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

92464

~~RESTRICTED~~  
ROUTINE

TOO: 162248 Z  
MCN: YB 52/17

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

16 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (AFACC)  
TO : CG FEAF  
INFO : CINCFE  
NR : WARX 96212

Reurad AX 0575 A-3 dtd 14 Apr 47 you have been informed of all approved flts planned at present. Future flts now in initial planning stage. Will notify you when future plans approved.

SPAATZ

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4, AG, JPO



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

92130

ROUTINE

TOO: 160050 Z  
MCN: YA 64/16

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

16 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGAD) (WEDWORSIT)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WX 96186

DECLASSIFIED PER

*Jcs ltr of 9 Jul 73*



ZI Armies notified direct. Anti bandit operations of Greek Army commenced 9 April west of Kardihitsa, units reaching initial objectives against slight resistance.

Comment: This is first of series of operations planned to extend through 1947, representing critical phase struggle for internal security.

USSR: Three military districts facing Turkey now reportedly commanded by three leading Soviet Army front commanders.

Comment: Assignment Zhukov Odessa previously known. Assignments Tolbukhin Trans Caucasus and Rokassovsky North Caucasus unconfirmed. Assignments possibly motivated through selection strategic areas for spring maneuvers and suggestive recommencement war of nerves against Turkey.

Austria: Soviet troop strength reduced from 40,000 to 33,000.

France: Entire 1947 class aggregating 220,000 being called up beginning 15 May.

Comment: Estimated effective intake 160,000 to 180,000.

Venezuela: Constituent assembly granted government power suspend civil guarantees.

Comment: Indicative tenseness political situation. Possibility growing attempted revolution by Lopez Contreras forces precipitating civil war.

Paraguay: No significant military developments civil war. Indications exist both sides prefer avoid extensive

92251

ROUTINE

*Top Secret*  
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Top Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGAD) (WEDVORSIT) NR WX 96186 DTD 16 APR 47 CONT'D

conflict unless confident of victory. Continuation in  
power of Dictator Morinigo remains main obstacle to peaceful  
solution.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2,  
G-3, JPO

92251

ROUTINE

TOO : 152209 Z  
MCN : YA 112/16

~~Top Secret~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence  
per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

16 April 1947

C  
O  
P  
Y

FROM: WAR (WDGOT)

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 96157

Reurlet troop unit change request nbr 6 and ourads W 95337 dtd 31 Mar 47, W 95830 dtd 9 Apr 47 and W 96024 dtd 11 Apr 47. Activate following Units as requested in inclosure 3, subject:

"Units to be activated (reduction of units in PHILRYCOM)", request nbr 6. Paragraphing herein corresponds Hq PHILRYCOM portion of inclosure except that letters have been substituted for nbrs to minimize errors in transmitting unit designations. Part 1 includes paras 1 thru 26 and part 2 includes 27 thru 51.

Part 1.

- A. 708 Army Postal Unit (type B) (PS).
- B. C and D. (See W 95830).
- E. 90 Chemical Supply Det (PS).
- F. 514 Eng Depot Co (less 1 Plt) (PS).
- G. Hq and Hq Det, 556 Eng Sv Bn.
- H. 555 Eng Maint Det.
- I. 559 Eng Fire Fighting Plt (PS).
- J. 560 Eng Utilities Det (6,000 man) (PS).
- K. 537 and 538 Med General Dispensaries (PS).
- L. 518 Med Sv Det.
- M. 515 and 518 MP Bn (PS).
- N. 501 MP Plt (PS).
- O. 575 and 576 Ord Ammunition Companies (PS).
- P. 78, 79 and 80 Ord Depot Companies (PS).
- Q. 75, 76 and 77 Ord Bomb Disposal Sqs (PS).
- R. 503 Ord Depot Supply Plt (negro).
- S. 534, 535 and 536 Ord Heavy Automotive Maint Co (PS).
- T. 99 Ord Heavy Maint Co, Field Army (PS).
- U. 554 Ord Medium Automotive Maint Co (PS).

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127.  
23 DEC. 53





DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

- V. 533 Ord Sv Det (PS).
- W. 551 Ord Medium Automotive Maint Co (Negro).
- X. 550 Ord Medium Maintenance Co (Negro).
- Y. 502 Ord Tire Repair Det (Mobile)(PS).
- Z. 521 QM Depot Co (Supply) (PS).

Part 2.

- A. 566 QM Sv Plt (PS).
- B. 79 QM Dry Cleaning Det (PS).
- C. 567 and 568 QM Gas Supply Plts (PS).
- D. 584 QM Laundry Det (PS).
- E. 585 QM Mess Det (PS).
- F. 569 QM Office Machine Repair Det.
- G. 523 QM Refrigeration Plt (Mobile)(Negro).
- H. 525 QM Cold Storage Plt (Fixed) (PS).
- I. 538 QM Salvage Repair Co (Fixed)(PS).
- J. 557, 558 and 559 QM Sv Co (PS).
- K. Hq and Hq Det, 561 QM Gp.
- L. 586 QM Sales Det.
- M. 522 Med Det (PS).
- N. 511 Eng Utilities Det (1,000 man)(PS).
- O. (see W 96024).
- P. 547, 550 and 544 Sig Base Depot Cos (PS).
- Q. 503 Sig Sv Det (PS).
- R. 532 Sig Heavy Construction Plt (PS).
- S. 507 Trans Corps Port Marine Maintenance Det.
- T. 34 Trans Corps Truck Co (Heavy)(PS).
- U. 511 Trans Corps Truck Co (Heavy)(Negro).
- V. and W. (See W 95337).
- X. 50 Army Ground Forces Band (PS).
- Y. 18 Trans Corps Harbor Craft Co (PS).

NO SIG

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: G-1, G-4, AG, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, AG POSTAL BR,  
SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, PROVOST  
MARSHAL, SURGEON, TRANSP

92127

ROUTINE  
~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 151801 Z  
MCN: YD 25/16



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

- V. 533 Ord Sv Det (PS).
- W. 551 Ord Medium Automotive Maint Co (Negro).
- X. 550 Ord Medium Maintenance Co (Negro).
- Y. 502 Ord Tire Repair Det (Mobile)(PS).
- Z. 521 QM Depot Co (Supply) (PS).

Part 2.

- A. 566 QM Sv Plt (PS).
- B. 79 QM Dry Cleaning Det (PS).
- C. 567 and 568 QM Gas Supply Plts (PS).
- D. 584 QM Laundry Det (PS).
- E. 585 QM Mess Det (PS).
- F. 569 QM Office Machine Repair Det.
- G. 523 QM Refrigeration Plt (Mobile)(Negro).
- H. 525 QM Cold Storage Plt (Fixed) (PS).
- I. 538 QM Salvage Repair Co (Fixed)(PS).
- J. 557, 558 and 559 QM Sv Co (PS).
- K. Hq and Hq Det, 561 QM Gp.
- L. 586 QM Sales Det.
- M. 522 Med Det (PS).
- N. 511 Eng Utilities Det (1,000 man)(PS).
- O. (see W 96024).
- P. 547, 550 and 544 Sig Base Depot Cos (PS).
- Q. 503 Sig Sv Det (PS).
- R. 532 Sig Heavy Construction Plt (PS).
- S. 507 Trans Corps Port Marine Maintenance Det.
- T. 34 Trans Corps Truck Co (Heavy)(PS).
- U. 511 Trans Corps Truck Co (Heavy)(Negro).
- V. and W. (See W 95337).
- X. 50 Army Ground Proce Band (PS).
- Y. 18 Trans Corps Harbor Craft Co (PS).

NO SIG

ACTION: G-3

INFORMATION: G-1, G-4, AG, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, AG POSTAL BR,  
SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, PROVOST  
MARSHAL, SURGEON, TRANSP

92127

ROUTINE  
~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 151801 Z  
MCN: YD 25/16



# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

16 Apr 47

CINC

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM  
NR : WARX 96136

For your info, to implement Philippine Military Assistance Agreement, War has requested State to notify Philippine Govt as follows:

1. That supplies and equipment available for turnover to the Philippine Army are limited to:
  - A. Those items already in the custody of the Philippine Army.
  - B. Those items which have been retained in the theater's disposition level for the Philippine Army Program.
  - C. Such other surpluses as may be generated in the theater (and not required in the ZI) as a result of reduction of US forces and discontinuance of other programs on retention.
2. That transfer of this equipment will be phased to conform with the theater commanders close out requirements and the ability of the Philippine Govt to receive the property.
3. That action has been taken to provide for an advisory group and for limited training of Philippine Military Personnel at US Army schools.

State has requested US Embassy in Manila to so inform Philippine Govt after consultation with Maj Gen Umocora. State also suggests that details be arranged by appropriate Military authorities of the 2 govts.

91805

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~  
-1-



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

SX 4147 MHG Refers  
CX 56819 Refers  
SX 47312 Refers  
SX 4112 Refers  
CX 55907 Refers  
SX 4111 Refers  
S-4781 Refers  
CX-55787 Refers  
CX-55332 Refers  
CX-55016 Refers  
CX-55019 Refers  
WX-83799 Refers  
SX-46723 Refers  
CX-53595 Refers  
SA-46278 Refers  
WX-99807 Refers  
S-401 Refers  
WX-991 Refers  
WARX-97473 Refers  
CX-5226 Refers

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

16 Apr 47

CINC

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCFE  
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM  
NR : WARK 96136

For your info, to implement Philippine Military Assistance Agreement, War has requested State to notify Philippine Govt as follows:

1. That supplies and equipment available for turnover to the Philippine Army are limited to:
  - A. Those items already in the custody of the Philippine Army.
  - B. Those items which have been retained in the theater's disposition level for the Philippine Army Program.
  - C. Such other surpluses as may be generated in the theater (and not required in the ZI) as a result of reduction of US forces and discontinuance of other programs on retention.
2. That transfer of this equipment will be phased to conform with the theater commanders close out requirements and the ability of the Philippine Govt to receive the property.
3. That action has been taken to provide for an advisory group and for limited training of Philippine Military Personnel at US Army schools.

State has requested US Embassy in Manila to so inform Philippine Govt after consultation with Maj Gen Umocra. State also suggests that details be arranged by appropriate Military authorities of the 2 govts.

91805

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~  
-1-



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG 75

SX 4-277746  
CX 56819  
SX 47302  
SX 4112  
CX 55407  
SX 4111  
S-4731  
CX 55787  
CX 55322  
CX 55016  
CX 55017  
WX 53799  
SX 46723  
CX 53575  
SA 44278  
WX 92807  
5-41-1  
WF-991  
WARK-97423  
CX-5226

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON  
20 AUG. 75



~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR (WDGPO) NR: WARX 96136 16 APR 47 CONT'D

On receipt of info from State that property transfer  
may be initiated you will be advised.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4,  
AG, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

ADDED DIST: PEAP (22 Apr 47)

918 05

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO : 150040 Z  
MCN : YF 61/15

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48720-1

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

15 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (FROM JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 96137

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75



Reference Z 41630. Following info forwarded as requested: Ismail M Kavadar born Salonika Greece, citizen of Turkey, presently commercial attache of Turkish Embassy in Wash, purpose of visit to inspect and take delivery of textiles purchased from US Commercial Company, for 1 month stay, arriving between 20 and 23 Apr for Tokyo from Wash via plane from San Francisco, has Turkish passport nbr 159/44 issued 17 Oct 44 by Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkey valid until 17 Oct 47.

Cevdet Aydinelli born Aydin Turkey 3 Apr 1906, citizen of Turkey, presently counselor Turkish Ministry of Economy, purpose same as Kavadar's, length of stay 8 months, entry, point of origin, destination and route same as stated for Kavadar, has Turkish passport nbr 95/47 issued 12 Mar 47 by Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkey and valid for 1 trip from Turkey and return.

Ragip Sipahi born Adapazar Turkey 2 Sep 1904, citizen of Turkey, presently manager of Ergli textile mills in Turkey, purpose, entry, point of origin, final destination, route same as Kavadar's, length of stay same as Aydinelli, has Turkish passport nbr 96/47 issued 12 Mar 47 by Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkey valid for 1 trip from Turkey and return. Info from Dept of State reveals Ragip Sipahi's name appears on master list prepared in American Embassy at Ankara Turkey late in 45 showing owners of enemy assets

91584

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(1)

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 04  
20 AUG. 75

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (FROM JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) NR : W 96137  
15 APR 47 CONT'D

in Turkey. Sipahi is listed as holder of assets in amount of 500,000 Turkish pounds on behalf of Germany and Belgian firms.

Info is requested as to amount of baggage each individual may take with him to Japan. Request your comments earliest on whether info forwarded on Sipahi alters your previous clearance.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG,  
GOVT, ECON & SCI

91584

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

TOO : 150040 Z  
MCN : YPD 18/15

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."  
(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORGOTTEN  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

15 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
TO : SCAP (TO MACARTHUR)  
NR : W 96085

Reference your ltr AG 560 Jap (11 Mar 47) GD and WX 95537. The enclosure listing ex-Japanese ships available for disposition but not grouped in 4 equal lots indicates that minelayers should total 11 but only 9 are itemized, and re-capitulation shows 11. Under minesweepers 2 vessels designated as nbr 21 and under transports 2 vessels as nbr 19. Request clarification in order to answer inquiries to State Department from other powers.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, TRANSP, COMNAVFE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75



91334

ROUTINE  
*Confidential*

TOO: 141344 Z  
MCN: SA 25/14

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-51992 REPLIES

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

15 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA-0)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 96088

Reur C 50808 dtd 12 Mar 47 and C 50993 dtd 19 Mar 47.  
Replacements for officers released your comd to attend  
civilian school advance engineering education for RA officers  
of the Corps of Engrs are to be requested on your Apr requisition.  
Replmts requirements above should be identified as such  
so as not to confuse with rotational replmts. All officers  
made avail and desiring this tng will be assigned civilian  
school. Orders will issue in near future if not already recd.

Application has not been recd from Lt Col Edward B  
Jennings 0244251 CE. Request you furnish info as to which one  
of the following schools subj O desires to attend: Iowa State  
College, University of Iowa or Agricultural and Mechanical  
College of Texas.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: ✓  
COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,  
AG PERS DIV, AG OFF BR, AG OPNS DIV, ENGINEER

91356

ROUTINE

TOO : 141823 Z

MCN : YA 42/14

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



UNCLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC. 53

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

I-N-C-O-M-I-N-G M-E-S-S-A-G-E

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

13 Apr 47



VWD  
jpm

*C-mi*  
41 X 28067  
2-5-2318  
S-45 634 GSFA REFERS  
2-5-111

FROM : WAR  
TO : CINCPAC  
FO : CG PHILRYCOM  
NR : WX 96069

1. Reference WX 90509 dtd 23 Jan 47 and CX 50366, 24 Feb 47, draft letter, proposed for dispatch to the State Dept as final reply to the Secretary of State letter of 7 Jan concerning estimated WD expenditures in the Philippines for the calendar years 46 thru 50 for use by Mr Grossman, American co-Chairman of the Philippine-American Financial Commission now in the Philippines, follows:

"Reference is made to your letter of 7 Jan requesting certain info for use by Mr Grossman, and my interim reply thereto dtd 21 Jan 47. The WD is now able to furnish a final reply.

It is estimated that the net WD US expenditures in the Philippines for the calendar years 46 through 50 on all accounts, exclusive of work undertaken by the Chief of Engrs under the Philippines Rehabilitation Act, have been, or will be, as follows: (Expenditure figures in millions of dollars) year 46-290 year 47-285 year 48-80 year 49-40 year 50-30 total-725. These estimates are based on current plans for reduction of forces in the Philippines, and have been made solely for the purpose of assisting Mr Grossman. In considering these estimates, Mr Grossman should take into account the fact that plans for the Philippines have only recently been approved and that sufficient time has not

90820

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

'Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4)  
AR 380-5.'

-1-

1  
WX 96183  
CX 52418  
S-45 767  
CX-52418





DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE OFFICE

I-N-C-O-M-I-N-G M-E-S-S-A-G-E

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR, NR : WX 96069, 13 APR 47 (CON'T)

been available to develop detailed or accurate expenditure estimates.

In view of the fact that your letter requested detailed info as to various types of expenditures, the breakdown of the figures furnished in the paragraph above is given as follows: (expenditure figures are in millions of dollars and tenth thereof) Read in 6 columns headed as follow:

(A)	(B) 46	(C) 47	(D) 48	(E) 49	(F) 50
Type of Expenditure:					
Engr (construction, maintenance, real estate, rentals, and local procurement)	32.0	24.9	34.0	21.9	13.4
Pay of US Troops	55.2	22.0	8.3	6.2	8.5
Pay of Philippine Scouts	6.7	10.9	6.9	2.0	no entry
Pay for the Philippine Army	71.0	no entry	no entry	no entry	no entry
Backpay of the Philippine Army	no entry	172.0	no entry	no entry	no entry
Local procurement (except Engr)	125.0	55.0	30.0	10.0	7.0
Totals	289.9	284.8	79.2	40.1	28.9

With regard to the question as to the extent to which the Philippine Govt program for National Defense has been integrated with the defense plan developed by the US joint Chiefs of Staff for the Philippines and surrounding areas and the WD comment concerning the need of the Philippine Govt for a military establishment of the size it now contemplates, the following statement is made:

There has been no integration of JCS or WD plans for the defense of the Philippines with the plans of the Philippine Army. It should be understood that our reduction in

90820

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 08  
20 AUG. 75

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE OFFICE

I-N-C-O-M-I-N-G M-E-S-S-A-G-E

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR, NR : WX 96069, 13 APR 47 (CON'T)

forces in the Philippines has eliminated our firm ability to defend these islands. It has been considered by the Joint Chiefs of Staff that the Philippine Army has a need for the size of the Army now contemplated by the Philippine Govt.

With regard to obtaining certain Veterans Administration data requested from the WD, Mr McGuire of the State Dept has been advised that the Veterans Administration is a separate agency, which, on being approached by the WD, stated that they desired a direct request from your dept, to include adequate justification in view of the considerable expenses and difficulty in obtaining the data desired.

Sincerely yours, Secretary of War."

2. Dollar expenditures were arrived at based on informal unapproved concepts in probable reduction in strength in the Philippines and close out of the Philippine Scouts, and should not be taken as indicative on WD policies with regard to troop strength or commitments or limitations with regard to WD budgetary matters. It is noted that you have directed CG PHILRYCOM to prepare fiscal data for Mr Grossman as requested in the 7 Jan letter from State. It is considered that CG PHILRYCOM may have been able to prepare better estimates of future expenditures as he is on the ground and has knowledge of all WD info on the Philippines on which the WD calculations were based. In case estimates made by CG PHILRYCOM vary from estimates made in the draft letter above, the WD is prepared to accept your decision as to the figures to be employed without further explanation or justification.

3. Request earliest your comments.

NO SIG

90820

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~Secret~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4)  
AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 01  
20 AUG. 75

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE OFFICE

I-N-C-O-M-I-N-G M-E-S-S-A-G-E  
Priority  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR, NR : WX 96069, 13 APR 47 (CON'T)

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG, FISCAL

99820

PRIORITY

TOO : 120117 Z  
MCN : YA 115/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4)  
AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

W B

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (AFACC)  
TO : CG FEAF  
INFO : CINCPAC, STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND BOLLING FLD WASH  
NR : WX 9605A

Reurad CX 51600 dtd 8 Apr 47 and ourad WX 95108 dtd 28 Mar 47. It is proposed that 5 CRS of 1st Air Transport Unit SAC utilize 5 C-54s to assist movement 1st B-29 Sq on 30 day TDY rotation to your theater. These C-54s have been newly overhauled, Stoner-Mudged and will apply to Project 97472 N upon arrival in your theater. To permit immediate utilization of these CRS by SAC in ZI, theater air priority number requested for return to ZI. No further request for theater air lift contemplated. Your comments and/or concurrence requested earliest.

SPAATZ

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN  CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



90618

PRIORITY

T00: 120005  
MCN: YC 9/12

*Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

WARX 96573 REFERS  
AY 1026 Sup 4 REPLIES

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96049

Reurad Mar C 51286. Transfer 21 obnoxious Germans from Shanghai to Japan is subj. See State msg to amend Nanking nbr 413 dtd 8 Apr repeated to POLAD Tokyo as nbr 123. Recommend direct communication with Nanking re transfer subj. Concur view you should accept only 21 obnoxious Germans not 23 dependents.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, PUBLIC H & W, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



90440

PRIORITY

TOO : 112300  
MCN : YA 32/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No. WX-97555 *[initials]*  
CX 52152 *[initials]*  
CX 51953 REFERS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

W 3

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)

TO : CINCFE

NR : WAR 96045

Reurad C 51530 dtd 4 Apr 47 and C 51575 dtd 6 Apr 47.  
Action has been taken to cancel 500 of the 1,000 negroes  
allocated by ourad W 93992 dtd 14 Mar 47. This action is  
taken in anticipation of downward readjustment of negro  
authorization. Negro other than air enlisted your requisition  
nbr 34 cancelled.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, G-4,  
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG OPNS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR,  
AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, SURGEON, TRANSP

90631

ROUTINE

TOO : 112256 Z  
MCN : YB 91/12

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA PT)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG XXIV CORPS)  
NR : W 95931

Reurad Apr XYMP 438 and corrected copy to 406  
Hq XXIV Corps 3 Mar 46. Calvin N Joyner departed Wash  
for return to Korea in company with Gen Hodge. Have  
contacted ATC Fairfield AAB to determine whether Joyner  
actually departed US. No auth exists for WD to prevent  
return of Dr Chey Soon Ju by commercial trans if he  
may desire since he is Korean Natl and under no obli-  
gation to WD. However CAD will delay his departure  
in so far as possible.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S  
KORYU, G-1. AG

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-  
dispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

90393

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

TOO : 111841  
MCN : SA 21/12



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ corres-  
pondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FCC  
wph

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGOT)  
TO : CINCPAC, USMAG MANILA  
NR : WX 95979

Re USMAG SX 1060 MAGX to CINCPAC and reurad CX 51342  
info for reply to Secretary National Def will be forwarded  
your hq upon compl of study made by WD.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-2

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

90355

ROUTINE

TOO : 111528 Z  
MCN : YB 132/11

~~SECRET~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51-1 and 60-a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-45710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1



W  
B  
**INCOMING MESSAGE**

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGS? D 5)  
TO : CINCPAC (PLS PASS FOR INFO CG USAFIK), CG SPPE  
NR : WX 96070

Part 1 to all: Reourad WX 95180 para 3. Priority answer requested to permit clothing to be eliminated from warehouses by end Apr. If no answer by 20 Apr, clothing will be declared surplus and will not be available to you.

Part 2 to SCAP: Reourad C 51660. No procurement charge CARIQA funds.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CRC #127  
23 DEC 53

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, KORYU, G-4,  
QUARTERMASTER, GOVT, PUBLIC H & W, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for  
redispatch to CG USAFIK for Info.

90616

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

TOO: 120117 Z  
MCN: YC 10/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA GO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96021

Reurads Feb C 50350 and Mar C 50982 MacKay rad and RCAC agree to SCAP proposal and propose pre-war Gold Franc rate apply for sv in both directions.

Canadian Govt has been requested to advise state of its apl of sv but no reply yet recd.

Suggest final arrangements for reestablishing sv be worked out with carrier's representatives in Tokyo. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

90499

ROUTINE



~~Restricted~~

TOO : 112055 Z  
MCN : SA 63/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

HLJ  
keh

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

12 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA GO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 96017

Reurad Mar C 50946 and ourads Dec WX 88575 Mar WX 93605 discussion UK representative here outlined ourad 93605. Consider acceptable suggestion Para 3 urad providing you initiate negotiations to consummate financial settlements in accordance Para 6 ourad 88575. Assume you will make avail equally all circuits privilege sending yen prepaid msgs in categories deemed essential for purposes of occupation recommended Para 5 ourad 88575 as such categories established.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
SIGNAL, FISCAL, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

90410

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO : 112053 Z  
MCN : YB 19/12

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

hds

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

11 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSGA ES)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 95919

Request comments on SFE 185, subj "Japanese land re-  
form" fwd to SCAP 4 Feb 47 by CAD through AGO be expedited.  
Member JCAC has suggested fol add to appendix "C",  
part 1, at end of para 4: "The Govt should refund the amount  
paid on the principal by owner, at time of resale by owner  
to Govt." Request comments soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: NAT RESOURCES

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT,  
ECON & SCI

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53



90073

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

TOO: 102112 Z  
MCN: SA 19/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

W 83483 REFERS  
6 51749 REPLIES.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

*Top Secret*  
PRIORITY

11 April 47



FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/D 3)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO CG PHILRYCOM AND CG FEAFF)  
(CG FEAFF PASS FOR INFO TO CG AAF 13)

NR : W 95881

Reurad CX 51136 dated 24 March 47. Needed here for supply planning purposes is estimated necessary strength of US Troops in Philippines phased by 6 months periods 1 July 47 to 1 July 49 broken down as follows:

- A. Air Forces (Continental).
- B. Ground and Service (Continental).
- C. Philippine Scouts.

DECLASSIFIED PER JSR/ltj of 1 Jul 73 NO SIG

ACTION : G-3

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, JPO,  
FEAFF

NOTE : This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM for info.

89844

PRIORITY

TOO : 101648 Z

MCN : YB 72/10

*Top Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

EX 51775 REPLIER

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
 ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
 RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
 ROUTINE

11 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSBU)

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 95974

Reurad C 51400 on 1 Apr 47 findings of Haislip Board in connection with plans and policies of WD for FY 49 will be reflected in budget directive for FY 49 estimates. Your situation thoroughly understood here. Every effort will be made to impart helpful information as determined.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG,  
 FISCAL

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
 20 AUG 75



90072

ROUTINE  
*Confidential*

TOO: 11014"Z  
 MCN: YA 99/11

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

11 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (JAGJ)  
TO : CG PHILRYCOM  
INFO : CINCPAC  
NR : WX 95932

Under Secretary of War has directed that previous instructions be disregarded and that sentence to death in case of Cpl James Norman 34951904, 3664 CM Truck Company be carried into execution under the direction of and at a time and place to be designated by CG PHILRYCOM.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,  
AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR, JUDGE ADVOCATE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



90007

PRIORITY

T00: 102250  
MCN: YA 65/11

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

EX 451903 PETERS  
S 48539 GSDA PETERS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

11 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95917

Your comment and recommendation on SWNCC 357 treatment of UN property in Japan was requested in air mail ltr AGAO-S 386 (1 Apr 47) WDSCA (2 Apr 47) which also transmitted copy nbr 51 of SWNCC 357. If appropriate for such transmittal request by cable soonest your comments and recommendations.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT,  
ECOM & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

90066

PRIORITY  
~~Secret~~

FOO: 102101 Z  
MCN: SA 28/11

"Paraphrase to be prepared. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No.

C-52595 m/plan



ALW  
DVS

C-1N-C

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY

~~SECRET~~  
PRIORITY

10 Apr 47

B

FROM : WAR (AKIN)  
TO : SCAP (SIGNAL OFFICER) (FOR BACK)  
NR : W SVC 5654

The following item is provided for your info and such action as GHQ SCAP may consider appropriate.

The following letter was sent by a civilian worker in Tokyo to Senator Wallace H White Jr (Maine), chairman of the Interstate Commerce Commission, and a similar letter was sent to the New York Sun. Ed Cooper gave me the letter and it is his belief that the Sun senses a story and is very likely to give it a big play. He further believes an answer should be given to these letters by someone in the Sig Corps:

Today's issue of Nippon Times carries an article about the transfer of the International Telecommunications Co to the Ministry of Communications of the Japanese Govt. The article in question obviously was written and slanted to support the recent move by GHQ to SCAP. It gives certain facts, but miserably fails to present a true picture. Nippon Times probably would not dare give the full story regarding this rotten deal that GHQ has dealt out.

Someone should give equal publicity to the repeated and pointed rottenness and incompetence of the minister of communications. It is notorious. CCs Sec of SCAP has, until just recently, done nothing to clean up the situation in the said mystery. Yet, it now forces a Co with a reasonably good record of performance into the notoriously incompetent Ministry.

89376

PRIORITY

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 - (4) AR 380-5.

-1-

CORRECTED COPY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY  
*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (AKIN) NO : W SVC 5654 10 APR 47 CONT'D

'Corrent advice on this question of the future of Japans International Radio Communications has not only been un-welcome, but has been suppressed when submitted. No one has been requested from men who are here to advise on certain phases of radio work due to their experience in this particular field.

'Since when has the US Govt sanctioned a policy of compulsory nationalization of the communications business?

The official memorandum to the Imperial Japanese Govt, dt 25 Mar 47, is SCAPIN-1580. It would seem that such a deal as this demands a thorough Congressional investigation.

I am unable to locate nor determine the name of the civ involved, however, it appear that Senator White may request info formally on this subject. It is recommended that this matter be presented to the Chief of Staff with a view to determining first whether it is desired that I reply to Senator Whites queries in this connection and 2nd if it is desired that I reply to senator Whites queries, that I be provided with all information bearing on the transfer of the International Telecommunications. Go to the Ministry of Communications in brief. Such info as will enable me to appropriately present SCAPS action in this connection."

MARCY

89376

PRIORITY  
*[Signature]*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~other~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AF 380-5."

CORRECTED COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI  
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (AKIN) NR: W SVC 5654 10 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: SIGNAL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CH. P OF STAFF, G-2, AG

NOTE: Corrected copy received AG R/C Office 101833 I.

89376

PRIORITY

TOO: (92124 Z  
MCN: SA 3/1'

~~Secret~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per  
para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

CORRECTED COPY

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (AKIN) NR: W SVC 5654 10 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: SIGNAL

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CH. F OF STAFF, G-2, AG

NOTE: Corrected copy received AG R/C Office 101833 I.

89376

PRIORITY

TOO: (92124 Z  
MCN: SA 3/1r

~~Secret~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per  
para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

CORRECTED COPY

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

~~SECRET~~

INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

9 Apr 47

3

FROM: WAR (WDGSP/D 5)

TO : CINCFE

INFO: CO SHANGHAI DET AAG (PASS FOR INFO TO FLC SHANGHAI)  
CG FEAF (PASS TO CG FEAMCOM)

NR : WX 95800

Reourads 93956 and 94311. Subject: Chinese Air Force 8 1/3 Group Program; this cable is in reply to 1st Ind GHQ, Far Eastern Air Forces, AG 452.400 China (22 Jan) GD dtd Feb 5, SUP-4, subject "Provisioning of the Chinese Air Forces."

Concerned commands are relieved of the responsibility of retaining combat type items and combat type aircraft, including their spares, currently held for the Chinese Air Force 8 1/3 Group Program. After the needs of your commands have been met the remaining items will be disposed of in accordance with existing War Department instructions.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: G-1, G-3, AG

89326

ROUTINE

TOO: 091525 Z  
MCN: YB 135/09

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as SECRET correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



~~SECRET~~

CX 58291 Refers  
WX 43107 Refers  
CX-55001 Refers  
CX-54252 Refers  
CX-53592 Refers  
CTF 521 Refers

RLJ  
rlg

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

9 April 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA PT)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95720

Reurad Apr C 51489 ourad Mar W 94395 which gives info desired is herewith: "Security investigation on Dr John P Boland reveals nothing derogatory. Fol extract from ltr from David A Morse, Asst Secy, Dept of Labor, quoted for your info: "The purpose of this ltr is to point out that, while the cables have indicated that Father Boland is avail, I believe it would be useful for Gen MacArthur to be informed of the desirability of having Father Boland connected with the Labor Div for the period indicated. Father Boland is one of America's outstanding experts in the field of labor relations, and he could bring to the Japanese situation a wealth of experience and advice that would be extremely worthwhile. I am sure that upon his return to this country you would find that his previous association with the problem in Japan would be of inestimable value to the govt and the country at large. Request earliest reply concerning your desire Father Boland's svc. Nothing further."

ACTION: G-1

NO SIG  
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
GOVT, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E

88811

ROUTINE

TOO : 081603/Z  
MCN : YB 100/08

~~Secret~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ  
whf

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

9 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95765

Status export account with USCC and status trust fund receipt account "Deposits, proceeds of remittances to and export from occupied territories" 218905.1 Japan is subj. RCS-WDSCA-11.

Statement is cumulative through 28 Feb 47. Total sales \$49,965,640.85. Total expenses applicable to sales and to unsold inventory of \$4,779,454.64. Net proceeds \$45,186,186.21. Expenses of New York showroom in amount \$423.10 included under expenses instead of being reflected as fixed asset.

Disposition of net proceeds as follows:

Tabulation follows in 2 columns:

Accounts receivable other	\$16,940,198.73.
accrued assets	
Blocked under cotton contract	\$14,377,308.27.
Deposited in Trust Fund	\$13,868,679.21.
Total	\$45,186,186.21.
Deposits held by USCC against future deliveries, not included in total net proceeds	\$4,242,371.06.

Deposits from miscellaneous sources:

Tabulation follows in 2 columns:

MacKay Radio and Telegraph Co	\$75,841.43.
-------------------------------	--------------

89021

PRIORITY

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(1)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 95765 9 APR 47 CONT'D

Canadian Repatriates	\$1,581,975.44.
Return of capital and dividends, Saipan trade store	\$6,773.25.
Total	\$1,664,590.12.
Total Trust Fund deposits from all sources	\$15,533,269.33.
Receipts of major items of goods received and quantities unsold at 28 Feb 47, as follows:	
Tabulation follows in 2 columns:	
Silk, receipts	11,295,929.12 lbs
Unsold	7,726,539.33 lbs
Refined antimony metal, receipts	2,199,790 lbs
Unsold	0
Refined Pig Tin, receipts	22,017,690.99 lbs
Unsold	0
Crude rubber, receipts	22,050,039.09 lbs
Unsold	0
Agar-Agar receipts	190,720 lbs
Unsold	50,500 lbs
Refined lead, receipts	33,059,371 lbs
Unsold	0
Green tea, receipts	7,490,750 lbs
Unsold	0
Electric Lamps (bulbs) for Xmas trees receipts	1,252,600 pieces
Unsold	0
Menthol crystals receipts	57,240 lbs
Unsold	0

89021

PRIORITY

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 95765 9 APR 47 CONT'D

Camphor receipts	99,207 lbs
Unsold	33,069 lbs
Vegetable wax receipts	358,168 lbs
Unsold	156,800 lbs
Habutae	2,301,918 yards
Unsold	2,065,103 yards
White rabbit fur receipts	240,000 pieces
Unsold	240,000 pieces
Zinc slabs receipts	33,071,477 lbs
Unsold	33,071,477 lbs
Sperm head oil receipts	33,690 lbs
Unsold	0
Mercury receipts	2,900 flasks
Unsold	2,900 flasks
Electrolytic copper cathode	3,527,368 lbs
receipts	
Unsold	3,527,368 lbs
Mono-sodium glutamate	24,049.25 lbs
Unsold	24,049.25 lbs

Quantitative figures given above are after weight adjustments at port of entry.

Commitments against Trust Fund for procurement requested by your Hq estimated to be \$7,126,347. Details of commitments with cable references contained in WX Feb 93114.

Transmitted this date, via TAG, 10 copies of a statement of account under terms of contract dtd 17 Jan 46, between WD, SCAP and USCC reflecting in detail transactions from inception of contract through 28 Feb 47. Please acknowledge receipt thereof direct to chief, CAD WDSS, Wash, DC.

NO SIG

89021

PRIORITY

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(3)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 06  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : W 95765 9 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT,  
NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC

89021

PRIORITY

TOO : 090025 Z

MCN : YA 45/09

*Restricted*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(4)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

9 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID) DECLASSIFIED PER *results of 9 Jul 73*  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR X 95756 (WEDWORSIT)



ZI Armies notified direct.

Recent coal strikes in Ruhr are first major labor disturbances Germany. Comment: Although these strikes were protest against food supply mismanagement British Zone they show German awareness of bargaining position and are capable of spreading to other industries and US Zone.

Austria: Soviet troop strength reduced from 40,000 to 33,000. Comment: Reduction in ground forces only. No change air, naval or MVD.

London: Government peacetime conscription bill passed second reading Commons 1 April after heated debate marked by strong revolt in Labor Party ranks. Reduction from 18 to 12 months training period concession to opposing Labor Party elements. Comment: Although conservatives attack change on grounds 12 months insufficient, original plan drafted by Military called for only 1 year. No opposition expected from services. UK overseas commitments not affected since bill never proposed use of conscripts overseas except in Germany.

China: Minister Foreign Affairs advised Soviet Ambassador that Nationalist Government will dispatch administrative and military personnel Dairen in near future. Comment: Confidential statement to US official dates move between 10 and 15 April, but believed dependent upon full Soviet approval.

Japan: First local election up to prefectural governors brought out 60% voters of which only 1% Communist. Comment:

89232

ROUTINE  
~~Top Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

1

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Top Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR: WAR X 95756 (WEDWORSIT) DATED 9 APR 47  
CONT'D

Known SCAP attitude believed strengthening inbred Japanese fear of Leftists.

Japanese mandates and security council approved US trusteeship unanimously. Comment: Suggestion withdrawal US draft and retention present status probably influenced vote.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2  
G-3, G-4, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

89232

ROUTINE

TOO: 082316 Z  
MCN: YC 26/09

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per par 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
PRIORITY

8 Apr 47

W  
B

FROM : WARCOS (AFACE)

TO : CINCPAC

DECLASSIFIED PER *Results of 9 Jul 73*



INFO : CG FEAFF, COMNAVFE

NR : WX 95672

Further WX 94219 on 18 March 1947 reference Naval Air facilities on AAF installation on Okinawa. Concurrence of Navy deployment given here for both interim and post occupation periods. This deployment is in line with other planned post occupation deployments on various islands in the Pacific where there may be duplication of Army or Navy facilities and where existing facilities controlled by the Army or Navy are made available to the other service in the interest of economy. Navy extremely desirous of evacuating Yonabaru at earliest possible date. Since Navy not desirous of establishing separate Naval Air facilities in Okinawa, it is agreeable for the utilization of existing AAF facilities on Okinawa. Request information regarding AAF facilities on Okinawa which are to be made available to Navy when a decision is reached by your headquarters.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-3

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4,  
ENGINEER, JPO

88499

PRIORITY

TOO : 072319 Z

MCN : YA 37/08

*Top Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No. *CX-54231 refers*  
*CX-52457 refers*  
*252356/2 refers*  
*CX-52102 refers*  
*CX-51742 REFERS*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

8 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA IO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95668

Reurad Mar WK 94899 and reurad Apr C 51412. Errata sheets as recommended will be distributed with Korean Dec summation and corrected press release now scheduled for 2300 Z on Sunday, 13 Apr. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: STAT & RPTS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S  
KORYU, AG, PUBLIC RELATIONS

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

88353

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

TOO : 072157 Z  
MCN : YB 19/08

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

8 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA 80)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95654

Reured Apr 8 51476 policy now being considered by JCS.  
As soon as SWNCC has passed on policy you will be informed.  
Final policy decision cannot be given until SWNCC acts. No  
govt funds available for FY 47.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
CIV I & E



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG 75

88354

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

TOO : 071929 Z  
MCM : YA 9/08

"Paraphrase not required. ~~Handle as SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

B

*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

CIN C

6 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95619

Reurad Dec C 68614 ourad Feb WA 92969. Accept your judgment that some countries may prefer negotiate silk purchases thru SCAP and that it is desirable they have this privilege. US proposal to Inter-Allied Trade Board for marketing all silk through NY auctions being withdrawn.

Direct sales to foreign countries by SCAP causes concern here on 4 counts:

A. Difficulty of maintaining stability of NY market if purchasers, who buy in Japan, resell raw silk to nationals of countries other than their own at prices below established USCC upsets. Such underselling might be caused by:

(1) Sales below cost by buying countries having "soft" currencies in order to obtain dollars.

(2) Unloading unwanted lower grades bought as part of an assortment selected by SCAP.

Stable NY market is important to revival of silk trade. Sales for foreign account constitute considerable share of USCC sales.

38137

PRIORITY

*[Signature]*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

NOT RECORDED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

(-52147) REPLY



# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI  
20 AUG 75

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA EB) NR : WAR 95619 DTD 6 APR 47 CONT'D

As an interim measure, pending establishment of a world silk market in Japan, it is suggested you include provision in your sales agreements with foreign countries to the effect that purchasers will actually import silk to the buying country. This provision would provide a measure of protection and would not discriminate against any buyer country.

B. The danger of inequalities in pricing. Raw silk should be sold to all buyers on the basis of prices recd by USCC as follows:

(1) Grades double A and lower at prices fixed by USCC.

(2) Grades triple A and higher at average prices obtained by USCC at the sealed bid sale immediately preceding your closing of sale.

(3) All prices are subj to adjustment FOB Japan by formula cited in WX 92969 and should be predicated upon Japanese testing certificates.

(4) Present plans provide for sales by USCC at prices fixed for individual grades included in the assortment with a reduction of 25¢ per lb for purchases of full average 300 bale assortments.

(5) Triple A and special triple A grades will probably continue to be sold by sealed bid method. The average prices obtained by USCC for grades triple A and up expected to continue well above upsets and it is important that these grades not be made available to Swiss and other foreign buyers

88137

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Secret*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR: WAR 95619 DTD 6 APR 47 CONT'D

at prices below average obtained by USCC.

(6) Grades F and lower will be sold at prices fixed by USCC which you have.

C. Danger of preferred selection of the best available silk in each grade.

(1) Firms purchasing selected assortments in the US are obliged to take a spread of the inventory and lots are selected impartially by USCC. Over-the-counter purchasers in the US cannot select individual lots.

(2) Sales at sealed bids reflect premiums for special characteristics of ea lot.

(3) It is important that SCAP not permit export purchasers in Japan to select particular lots or bales. Recommend they be required to accept random selections made by SCAP of lots or bales within the desired grades and deniers. Appropriate procedures should be established by SCAP to insure impartial selection.

D. Danger of direct purchases through SCAP although nominally being made with the official trade representatives of foreign countries, would in fact give advantages to the Swiss, Swedes and possible other foreign firms now represented in Japan which the present arrangements deny to US, British, and other Allied firms. USCC believes this to be an important problem.

88137

PRIORITY  
*Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."  
-3-

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR 01  
20 AUG. 75

*[Signature]*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES) NR : WAR 95619 DTD 6 APR 47 CONT'D

(3) US interest in purchasing silk FOB Japan believed limited. Since foreign buyers have the alternative of buying FOB Japan, USCC has no present intention of offering full range of grades and deniers FOB Japan at this time, but may do so later.

(4) Have not discussed raw silk with Swiss and shall not unless requested. Prefer terms of pmt be net cash upon loading, but if impossible to arrange would consider pmt net cash 60 days after date of loading. Perceive no justification for cash discount.

(5) Average prices paid at USCC sale just concluded were 13/15 special triple A 1 lot at \$7.50, triple A 8 lots at \$6.025 and 20/22 special triple A 3 lots at \$5.66 2/3. Nothing further.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,  
GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

88137

PRIORITY

TOO : 051744 Z  
MCN : SA 161/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-4-

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

6 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (PRD)  
TO : CINCPAC (PRO)  
NR : W 95623

Columbia Broadcasting System in conjunction with This Week magazine planning special broadcast on 14 Aug anniversary of end of hostilities with Japan. They plan 2 hour broadcast using transcriptions gathered in Pacific area and Europe. Magazine will also use material and pictures in publication. WD feels this project excellent opportunity reflect job Army doing in occupation zones. In Pacific areas CBS assigning James Hurlbut from Chicago office to work in conjunction with Bill Dunn now Manila. Hurlbut will start at Pearl Harbor on 15 Apr and subsequently will desire visit Iwo Jima, Bataan, Corregidor, Hiroshima and other parts of your commands. PRD fully supports this program and if Hurlbut and Dunn acceptable visit your area we request full cooperation and use Army facilities. Informatively Navy providing air travel Hurlbut on VIP basis.

PARKS

ACTION: PUBLIC RELATIONS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,  
AG

88132

ROUTINE  
~~Restricted~~



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

T00: 051759/Z  
MCN: YB 148/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

5 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (AFACC)  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WAR 95588

Re: 553 fr Amembassy Manila PI dtd 3 Apr 47 to Secretary of State, on which you are indicated as an info addressee. Your comments are requested.

SPAATZ

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG

NOTE: This message delayed due to service.

87916

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

TOO : 050016 Z  
MCN : YD 3/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
PRIORITY

5 Apr 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/B 4)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS FOR INFO TO CG PHILRYCOM)

NR : W 95556

DECLASSIFIED PER

*Jcs ltr 9 Jul 73*



Subject is radio broadcast by Bob Stewart, Mutual Broadcasting System from Manila received here 3 April 1947. The following are excerpts from broadcast:

"One of the greatest scandals of graft and corruption since the end of the war is now in full swing here in the Philippines. In less than one year more than 523 million American dollars worth of Army surplus equipment and food-stuffs which were turned over to the new Philippine Republic has been stolen here. Today, on the streets of Manila, American Army trucks are pilfered, highjacked and stolen. At Army depots professional thieves are pilfering quantities of American surplus Army equipment amounting to as high as \$300,000 daily. Both American and Filipino Army men, as well as American Civil Service employees, are receiving huge sums of money and payoff allotments if they allow 'even trucks' to leave Quartermaster areas heavily loaded with high priced contraband. The best example of that is the profitable market of dynamite caps which sell for \$8,000 per case."

The Secretary of War desires information as to the veracity of these reports and actual facts as to stated conditions. It is realized that your representatives on supply plan for evacuation of the Philippines due here 7 April will undoubtedly have some information on the subject. Request you provide such additional information as you consider may not be in possession of representatives.

87844

PRIORITY

*Top Secret*  
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. 1

S-45452  
C-51571 - REFERS  
C-51572 - REFERS

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Top Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDGSP/B 4) NR: W 95556 DTD 5 Apr 47 CONT'D

This message is classified top secret because of reference to supply plan for evacuation of Philippines. Without reference consider subject matter confidential.

LUTES

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG PHILRYCOM for info.

87844

PRIORITY

TOO : 042214 Z

MCN : YC 25/5

~~Top Secret~~  
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as TOP SECRET correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

3

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

5 Apr 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
TO : SCAP (MACARTHUR)  
NR : W 95537

Reference your letter AG 560 Jap (11 Mar 47)

GD.

The enclosure listing ships requiring more than 60 days to place in operable condition indicates that transports should total 37 in number but only 34 are itemized, and recapitulation shows 35. Request clarification in order to answer inquiries to State Dept from other powers.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG  
TRANSP, COMNAVFE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

87653

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TOO: 041843/Z  
MCN: 3A 169/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

COPY No. 26015  
C-51647  
051045



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

RLJ  
kch

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

5 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95534

Reurad Nov CA 55009 US Polads Sep 417 Oct 475 and States Nov 591 on basis discussions with and info supplied by Italian Embassy Wash, request you release to count Giovanni Revedin, Italian Govt representative Tokyo, against appropriate receipt, US currency in question, less such amt thereof necessary for purchase immediate supplies and to settle for supplies heretofore purchased from US Army by Italian Mission Tokyo, on condition such currency will be transported under SCAP seal to US and deposited with Federal Reserve Bank NY for credit appropriate account Italian Govt.

2. Italian Embassy states Revedin auth complete arrangements proceed US April or May with currency. Actual release to be made at that time. Please advise developments.

R E V I S E D (8 Apr 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV PROP CUST

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Ref CA 55009 is Nov 45.  
Ref Sept 417 is C 65431 (Diplomatic)  
Ref Oct 475 is C 66399 (Diplomatic)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75

ADDED DIST: G-4, FISCAL (8 Apr 47)  
ADDED DIST: FINANCE OFF (10 Apr 47)

87706

ROUTINE

TOO : 041836 Z  
MCN : YC 11/05

*Confidential*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.  
C-64278-REFERS  
C-64008-REFERS  
C-52168-REFERS



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

5 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA IO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR 95533

Reurads Mar ZX 37408 and ZX 40272 ourad Mar WX 94899  
releasse date Korean summation awaiting reply ourad. Re neg-  
atives monthly summations request mail to CAD.

NO SIG

ACTION: STAT & RPTS

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF  
S KORYU, AG, PUBLIC RELATIONS, CIV I & E



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

87912

ROUTINE

*Confidential*

TOO: 041836 Z  
MGN: YB 50/05

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

C-111-c

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

5 APR 47

3

FROM : WAR (WDGPA)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95523



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

From Edward Moeller Board Governors Hara House message substantially as follows received by War Sec and paraphrased DTG Tokyo 301155 repeated paraphrased for info and any action you consider necessary.

Prince Shamzu and Hara House now dependent billets transients. Field grade officer billets retention on following factors recommended: Dependents should not be quartered in housing set aside and operating fully field grade officers, equivalent civilians, and very important persons. Fifty two rooms now accommodating 72 would be used for 19 couples. Resident personnel have grade, service, and meritorious records overseas equal or exceeding any possible group who could occupy these rooms. These officers are not among fortunate group whose dependents are currently sailing but should be entitled to established billets reasonably comfortable to sustain morale equivalent to those with dependents.

Almond states eviction inconvenience 22 field grade while uniting 8 couples separated by Pacific.

Civilian personnel of field grade unanimous against obvious discrimination resident officers. Military not participating thru fear effect on careers. Pink tea policy Washington New York commentators is believed detrimental occupation and civilian treatment, male particularly, by military requires investigation.

NO SIG

87774

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGPA) NR : W 95523 5 APR 47 CONT'D

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

ADDED DIST: G-2 (7 Apr 47)

87774

ROUTINE

TOO : 041700 Z  
MCN : SA 205/04

"Paraphrase not required. (Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

3

# INCOMING MESSAGE

EBW  
bt

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
ROUTINE

5 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (INFO DIV)

TO : CINCPAC (PFO)

NR : WAR 95524

On locator list you have Anna Louise Strong representing newspaper syndicate and presently Harbin China. INATIVELY Strong is well known Communist writer and PFO recommends no facility for occupation zone coverage. Records indicate she not cleared nor accredited visit military zones in past.

PAPKS



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

ACTION : PUBLIC RELATIONS

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG

87654

ROUTINE

TOO: 041700 Z

MCN: YB 146/04

"Paragrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
ROUTINE

4 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95530



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

Reurad C 67678 terms of trade French Indo China and Japan,  
reur memo 091.31 (2 Jan 47) ESS/FT is subj:

Para 3 ur memo suggests possibility credit transactions connection  
trade between Japan and other countries as principals. However para 10 pro-  
vides that all trade French Indo China to be on dollar basis and imports  
Japan to be paid by SCAP from account in US. Connection these provisions  
not fully understood. To clarify understanding here financial arrange-  
ments Jap trade and to facilitate discussions British and other govts, request  
your comment fol earliest:

- A. Have other govts, agencies thereof, private traders extended trade  
credit to Jap Govt in transactions already consummated pursuant specific or  
gen trade agreements with full knowledge that SCAP or US credit not involved?
- B. Sales to Japan and debit open account against specific Jap exports  
not included above category. State and War request assurance current and  
prospective trade arrangements consistent para 48 SWNCC 52/7 transmitted  
JCS 1380/15 SUB D ZER. Understanding here is that you anticipate heavy trade  
deficit Japan and non US Areas during foreseeable future. Request your best  
estimates extent such deficit 47. If understanding is correct consider  
imperative you review status financial arrangements such trade and fwd recommen-  
dation to JCS earliest.
- C. Para 10 ur memo seems commit you pay in dollars all imports from  
French Indo China. Concern expressed here that precedent established will  
handicap arrangements credit purchases other areas if such contemplated by you.
- D. Will import pmt be from and export proceeds deposited to Trust  
Fund or Commercial Bank acct proposed urad?

New subj: Is terms and conditions of trade between China and Japan,  
reur memo 091.31 (16 Jan 47) ESS/FT. Concern is expressed arrangement para 10  
involving indefinite time and terms pmt. With respect exports from Japan we  
presume implementation this arrangement consistent with para 26 C of SWNCC 52/7



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

transmitted as JCS 1380/15. With respect to imports into Japan would appear periodic settlement, at not longer 6 months intervals, except in cases where specific credit contracts have been made, is essential to prevent building up obligations by Japan which she will be unable to meet and where priority in relation to reparations claims pre war claims, and US credit for imports may raise difficult problems. Present pos US in occupation might be affected if necessary relax 1st charge principle in favor other countries participating Jap trade deficit. Request comments earliest.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: G-4, FISCAL, CIV COMM, GEN ACCTG, FINANCE OFF,  
CIV PROP CUST

87865

ROUTINE  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TOO: 041834 Z  
MCN: YC 31/05

3

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

4 April 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95492

Reurads Mar CX 50743, CX 50955 ourad Mar WX 94581.  
Draft US policy re control and operation of civil  
airlines to, through and from Japan went to Air Coordinating  
Committee for consideration 2 April. When policy adopted by  
ACC and apd by JCS policy will be submitted to FEC for con-  
sideration and approval; should there be any FEC delay an  
interim directive will probably be sent pending final FEC  
action.

Although Northwest and Pan American are not in position  
to inaugurate scheduled common carrier sv through Japan for  
several weeks, both companies will be in better position to  
make necessary plans and arrangements if SCAP licenses for  
scheduled operations have been issued. No objection there-  
fore issuance such licenses to Northwest and Pan American  
immediately on condition that scheduled common carrier op-  
erations shall not be inaugurated to, through or away from  
Japan until you have recd interim or final directive cover-  
ing such operations. Text and info re effective date these  
licenses requested. Nothing further.

REVISED (5 Apr 47)

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, JUDGE  
ADVOCATE, DIPLOMATIC, FEAF

87353

PRIORITY

TOO : 040031/Z  
MCN : YFC 26/04

*Confidential*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. WAR 83599 2/11/47  
CX 54075 refers  
CX-53648 refers  
WAR-16380 refers

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR O  
20 AUG 75





C-1N-C  
JLR  
wph  
W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

4 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR 95458

Now being considered as a matter of urgency by the ACC is the following proposed statement of policy:

"1. Participation by Japanese nationals in aviation activities. During the period of occupation, Japanese nationals should not be permitted to engage in flight operations. However, SCAP may authorize civil air carriers to utilize Japanese nationals in connection with the maintenance and operation of aviation ground facilities and services; provided, that no Japanese national may be employed in any aviation related activity until both the job and the person to be used therein have been specifically approved by SCAP from a security point of view.

2. Internal Air Transport Service. It is regarded as politically undesirable and economically impractical at this time to develop within Japan any separate air transport enterprise operated by Japanese or by non-Japanese.

3. International service to and through Japan.

A. By airlines of occupying powers; Civil air carriers of nations participating in the occupation of Japan over routes which they have been specifically authorized to fly by their respective govts. SCAP may authorize such airlines to carry traffic between points within Japan which lie on their international routes when he has

87568

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE  
-1-

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

COPY No. CX-55702-4 refers  
W-8492 refers  
CX 54920 Refers  
CX 54878 Refers  
WAR 83379 Refers  
CY 52422 REPLIES

# INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR  
WO

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGPO), NR : WAR 95458, 4 Apr 47 (CONT)

determined that such carriage would be consistent with the objectives of the occupation.

B. By airlines of non-occupying powers: Duly authorized civil air carriers of other unmember states should be permitted by SCAP to transit Japan and to make technical stops therein enroute to other countries when such transit and stops are necessary for efficient and direct route operation. The right to a technical stop granted on this basis may be expanded upon request to include, in the light of occupational objectives and consistent with civil aviation agreements, a right to pick up and discharge international traffic. An airline or airlines of any unmember state may be permitted to operate between the territory of such state and a terminal point in Japan if such operation would benefit the economy of the state concerned and would be consistent with the objectives of the occupation.

4. Administrative transport for occupational needs. Minimum internal and external service, additional to that provided by the international civil routes and which in the opinion of the occupation authorities is required for the purposes of the occupation, should be operated only by military air transport or by civil carriers under contract to the occupation authorities.

At such time as the need for this service terminates, the installations required to maintain it should be withdrawn, if such action is then regarded as feasible and desirable.

87568

ROUTINE  
*[Handwritten Signature]*  
-2-



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~SECRET~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR  
WO

*[Handwritten signature]*  
ROUTINE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OI  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGPO), NR : WAR 95458, 4 ADI 47 (CONT)

5. Aviation facilities. SCAP should control and supervise the installation, maintenance and operation of all aviation facilities, utilized by civil air carriers, in accordance with PICAO standards. Any use by civil air carriers of facilities provided by the occupation forces or by other carriers should be subject to appropriate and non-discriminatory fees, payable in foreign exchange useful for the purchase of imports for Japan.

6. Technical regulations. Civil operations to, through and within Japan should be conducted within regulations established, administered and enforced by SCAP and based on PICAO standards."

Your earliest comments on the above policy are requested.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC, FEAF

87568

ROUTINE  
*[Handwritten signature]*

TOO: 032129 Z  
MCN: YB 100/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 & (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

CINC  
I WV  
gmb

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

4 APR 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCFE (PASS FOR INFO TO CG PHILKYCOM)  
NR : WAR 95390

1. Provision of food, fuel and clothing for Philippine Army for Fiscal Year 1947 now being provided from WD budget because Congress did not authorize special appropriation for that purpose. WD budget for FY 1948 does not include money for this purpose, nor is the WD requesting such an appropriation because of the hazard of having Congress repeat last years action: therefore, after 30 June this year the problem of providing these items for FY 1948 at a cost estimated herein as approximately \$12,000,000, will rest on the Philippine Government. WD is interested in determining what logistical planning Philippine Army has undertaken looking toward provision of food, fuel and clothing and what provision the Philippine Government has made for the assumption of this responsibility.



2. This matter has been discussed with the Dept of State which is communicating with its Embassy in Manila, pointing out that:

A. The WD has not requested appropriations for the above purpose. The State Dept has no adequate basis at the present time for believing that consideration need be given to any aid after 30 June 47 for the above purpose since no request has been made either through Military or Governmental Channels.

B. It would be unfortunate if the Philippine Govt is now proceeding on the basis that the US is now contemplating continuation of the aid at present being extended. Such continuation could only be considered on the basis of a formal request through Governmental Channels.

3. For your information any request for continued aid appears unlikely to be granted by the present economy minded Congress. Certainly it would need to be based on a detailed justification and would have to be submitted promptly.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

37178

PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. ~~Secret~~ Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence *EX-83799 refers*  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

*EX-52310 refers*  
*S-45130 REFERS*  
*C-52481 refers*  
*SX 1075 MAGV REFERS*  
COPY No. BY 51750 REFERS  
*SX-1074 refers*  
*S-45474 refers*  
*C-51550 REFERS*

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~

ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

IWV  
gmb



# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

FROM : WAR (WDGPO) NR: WAR 95390 DATED 3 APR 47 CONT'D

4. In case the Philippine Army raises with the US Mission the matter of continued aid, it is considered that they should be told informally of the current situation. Any formal action is however a matter for the State Dept. State agrees.

5. Request comments at an early date, after consultation with Embassy, as to the support of the Philippine Army in light of the above.

6. State Dept requests CG PHILRYCOM inform Embassy Manila contents this cable.

NORSTAD

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,  
FISCAL, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for re-dispatch to CG PHILRYCOM for info.

87178

PRIORITY

TOO: 022241 Z

MCN: YC 65/03

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

RLJ  
rlg

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
DEFERRED

4 April 47

FROM : WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
TO : SCAP (TO MACARTHUR)  
NR : W 95483

The Far Eastern Commission requests estimated date a reply to W 94856 may be expected.

NO SIG

ACTION: GOVT

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, STAT & RPTS

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC 53



87449

DEFERRED  
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 040023/Z  
MCN : SA 66/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

C-51525 replied

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
~~Top Secret~~  
PRIORITY

4 Apr 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)

DECLASSIFIED PER Test 1 of 9 Jul 73

NR : W 95482

Reurad Apr ZGCG 435. Your attn invited to fact that FY 47 funds for printing Korean currency total \$400,000 and FY 48 budget request \$600,000 with no further prospects in sight.

Cost estimated from Bureau of Engraving and Printing, Treasury Dept indicates approximate expenditure of \$750,000 including trans for currency conversion at 100 to 1 rate aggregating 207,200,000 pieces with value of 1,706,000,000 yen. At 10 to 1 cost estimate approximates \$1,500,000 and 1 to 1 rate approximates \$2,500,000 including trans cost.

Appreciate fully all facts mentioned in urad but unless stern measures to reduce public expenditures and to stabilize Korean economy, including issuance of adequate supplies of consumer goods well in advance of conversion and sufficient to sustain demands thereafter, are taken, there can be no satisfactory basis for conversion. Ourad Mar W 95059 outlines views concurred in here by General Hodge.

Request immediate reconsideration in light above facts and final statement respecting quantity paper you deem necessary which cannot exceed one million dollars in total costs including all trans charges. Inasmuch as no further funds are available, firm contract for printing svcs now awaits your decision.

NO SIG



87329

PRIORITY  
~~Top Secret~~  
(1)

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

NOTE: ZGCG 435 is not of record in this hq.

~~TOP SECRET~~

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

WAS Svc 6121 REFCAS  
ZGCG 507 REFCAS

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA ES) NR : W 95482 DTD 4 APR 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,  
FISCAL

NOTE : This message has been passed to Signal Center for  
redispatch to CG USAFIK for action.

87329

PRIORITY

TOO : 040017 Z  
MCN : YC 9/04

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspond-  
ence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.



B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

4 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA GO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 95466



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53

Reurad Jan C-69621 agreeable here.

Re para 1. To consider Okinawa as independent govt so far as resumption international postal service is concerned provided such action not considered as prejudicing question of future disposition of Okinawa nor as implying recognition of independent character of govt.

Re para 2. Separate trust fund for Ryukyus not believed necessary but suggest that funds accruing as result of mail service be held in present Import-Export Trust Fund for Japan for benefit of Ryukyus provided separate accounting be maintained.

Re paras 3 to 7 inclusive concurred in.

For convenience theater admin suggest you determine press release and effective dates and advise for purpose of simultaneous announcement.

NO SIG

ACTION: CIV COMM

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S  
KORYU, G-2, AG, AG POSTAL BR, SIGNAL, FISCAL,  
ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

87355

ROUTINE

TOO: 032240 Z

MCN: YC 8/04

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD  
whf

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

3 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGPO)  
TO : CG USFET  
INFO : CG US FORCES VIENNA, CG US FORCES MED, CINCPAC  
NR : WX 95346

Reourad WX 94848 and urad S 3611 not to all Military Attaches  
not queried since State has available all info from Embassies  
and Legations.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,  
AG, AG PERS DIV, AG ENL BR

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53



86816

ROUTINE  
~~Restricted~~

T00 : 021653 Z  
MCN : YB 13/03

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ corres-  
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

VWD  
WG

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

3 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDGID)

DECLASSIFIED PER *Sec 1.4 of 9 Jul 73*

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WX 95284 (WEDWORSIT)

ZI Armies notified direct. Overall military picture China unchanged except general movement Nationalist troops to cut off expected northward trek Communists from Yenan.

Comment: No definite information present location Communist Headquarters North China.

NEI: Linggadjati or Cheribon agreement signed.

Comment: Provides for sovereign United States of Indonesia by 1 Jan 49. Vagueness of documents leaves room disagreements economic issues. No prospective reduction Dutch LB Y PS.

England: Peace time conscription will take effect 1 Jan 49 up for 2 day Parliament debate.

Comment: Although heavy Labor Party opposition insufficient block venture may force Government reduce armed force strength of 1,087,000 planned for 31 March 48.

Spain: Franco Bill established Spain as Catholic Social Kingdom and provides for his successor.

Comment: Action in no way attempts meet directly changes in Government invited by Tripartite and UN Declarations.

Revaluation of Soviet intentions: Hardening foreign policy of United States and difficulties encountered by Council of Foreign Ministers have had effect of again bristling the position of United States into sharp relief against that of the Soviet Union. These recent political developments and approach of ideal season for opening hostilities on the continent make it desirable to review present situation with reference to Soviet-American relations.

86759

ROUTINE  
*Top Secret*  
(1)



"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

1  
COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OK  
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~  
*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR: WX 95284 (WEDWORSIT) DTD 3 APR 47 CONT'D

### Summary:

1. Presently no indications of any basic changes in Soviet intentions are evident. USSR will continue to maintain largest armed forces of any nation but will lack capability of prosecuting successful Global War until Soviet Air and Naval arms can be built up and Soviet economic situation can be improved. While Soviet economy has approximated its prewar level it is, as in the past, deficient in production capabilities for Global Warfare. Lack of production facilities for long range aircraft, deep sea fleets and general backwardness in technology will require time to overcome. Basic Soviet objective remains the continued expansion of the Soviet system, with no evidence of any self imposed limitations.

2. While there has been no official Soviet reaction to President Truman's March 12th speech on Greece and Turkey, USSR now has much clearer conception of US Foreign Policy. Soviets will undoubtedly adopt policy of watchful waiting to see how US implements proposed aid for Greece and Turkey. It is possible that Soviets may even test US reaction by "safe" diversionary tactics such as concentration of greater group of troops in Bulgaria on Greek and Turkish borders.

3. Little progress has thus far been made at conference of Foreign Ministers in Moscow. Same delaying and obstructionist tactics are pursued by Soviets as in previous meetings.

4. Soviet armed forces are currently engaged in carrying out their scheduled reorganization. Fifth phase of demobilization is being conducted in occupied countries as well as in USSR. Reduction of Soviet troop strength in occupation areas of Europe and Balkans continues except in Bulgaria. Combat units which have been withdrawn are for most part being stationed along western borders of USSR---a normal Soviet practice. Soviet troop strength

86759

ROUTINE

~~TOP SECRET~~  
(2)

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Top Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR: WX 95284 (WEDWORIST) DTD 3 APR 47 CONT'D

in Bulgaria is being maintained at an estimated 140,000 if not being slightly increased. It is likely TQYUMJMMUCWVKCWY spring maneuvers in southeastern portion of that country will commence in April as they did in 46.

5. Possibility of war resulting from incidents:

A. For some time anti Communist leaders in Balkans have reflected increasing optimism that Soviet Satellite regimes will collapse as result of their inability to stem progressive economic disintegration and of Soviet failure to render economic support. This ill timed optimism has been markedly strengthened by recent stiffening of US policy toward USSR. One should not ignore possibility therefore of an increase in active resistance to puppet regimes, particularly in Yugoslavia, which might be made an excuse for transfer of Soviet forces to points near Greek frontier. A further slight possibility exists that Anti Communist elements in satellite states or in Greece might deliberately create an accident intended to provoke US Military action.

B. In Hungary strenuous efforts of local Communists, supported by Soviet authorities, to achieve dominance prior to departure of Soviet forces could lead or resort to force by either Communists or strongly Anti Communist Hungarian majority.

C. In western Europe, Spain, France and Italy offer only potential tinder which might precept war. There seems little likelihood of trouble in Spain this spring but in France the spark could be applied by successful Rightist action against Communists setting off an Anti-Soviet reaction throughout Europe. Rightist solidarity and optimism were enhanced by President's speech but have been tempered by doubts concerning American military strength. Recent events indicate that Communists Party and the all

86759

ROUTINE

~~Top Secret~~  
(3)

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORC~~ ~~PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~  
~~Top Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR : WX 95284 (WEDWORSIT) DTD 3 APR 47 CONT'D

important Communist controlled orderation of Labor Unions are adopting defensive attitude designed to avoid danger of further provoking the Rightist elements. In Italy possibility exists that Anti Communist elements may take some positive action to secure control of Government after Allied Forces are finally withdrawn.

D. While calling attention to these possibilities and recognizing that they might create situations highly embarrassing if not dangerous, it is believed that Soviet interest in avoiding general war at this time, as well as our own efforts, make it highly unlikely that such a war may develop as result of incidents or local uprisings. In fact Soviet determination to avoid war may conceivably lead to modification of Communists tactics destined to lessen international tension.

Conclusions:

1. Factors which hitherto have operated to develop Soviet determination to avoid war with United States in near future continue to be decisive.
2. Recent amplification and hardening of US policy in respect to USSR should cause policy of Soviet leaders to be even more carefully directed toward avoidance of war.
3. While it is highly unlikely that explosive potentialities may lead to general war, critical areas and situations should be watched carefully.
4. It is possible that USSR, though determined to avoid war, may seek to ascertain strength and character of US policy by some show of force, either directly or through her satellites.

NO SIG

86759

ROUTINE

~~Top Secret~~  
(4)

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~TOP SECRET~~

*Top Secret*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDGID) NR : WX 95284 (WEDWORSIT) DTD 3 APR 47 CONF'D

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3,  
G-4, DIPLOMATIC, JPO

86759

ROUTINE

*Top Secret*  
(5)

TOO : 012238 Z  
MCN : ZC 155/02

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence  
per paras 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*

ROUTINE

3 Apr 47

FROM : WAR  
TO : CINCPAC (MACARTHUR FROM THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
NR : WAR 95410

Reference your C 51414 procedure suggested in part 2 will be followed. The following is in answer to part 2 (serial numbers are followed by message references).

36 WAR 82394 March 46  
40 WAR 85467 April 46  
45 WCL 43815 May 46  
46 WCL 43957 May 46  
47 WCL 43814 May 46  
48 WAR 89351 May 46  
49 WARX 89801 May 46  
50 WCL 46132 June 46  
51 WCL 48987 June 46  
52 WCL 49908 June 46  
53 WCL 22159 June 46  
54 WCL 25073 July 46  
56 WCL 30316 July 46  
57 WCL 30315 July 46  
58 WCL 38511 August 46  
59 WAR 80796 September 46  
60 WCL 20693 October 46  
61 WAR 83287 October 46  
62 WAR 84180 October 46  
63 WAR 87727 December 46  
64 WAR 87681 December 46  
65 WAR 87682 December 46  
66 WAR 87951 December 46  
67 WAR 91539 February 47

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



87162

ROUTINE

*Confidential*

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR  
ef

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR NR : WAR 95410 3 APR 47 CONT'D

68 WAR 91906 February 47  
69 WAR 92372 February 47  
70 WAR 93345 March 47  
71 WAR 93518 March 47  
72 WAR 94360 March 47  
73 WAR 94628 March 47.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S SCAP,  
AG, GOVT, STAT & RPTS

87162

ROUTINE

TOO : 030017 Z

MCN : SA 65/03

*Confidential*

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

~~SECRET~~



~~SECRET~~

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

PRIORITY

**EYES ONLY**

3 April 1947

FROM: WDSCA EX (NOCE)

TO : CINCFE (Pass to COMGEN USAFIK Seoul, Korea "EYES ONLY"  
for Hodge)

CITE: WAR 95408 030015Z

Reurad Mar ZGCG 323 and ourad Mar WAR 93656 return Korea  
Sigman Rhee is subject.

Fol for your information. Rhee inadvertently booked by WD  
for ATC passage Korea with number two priority and scheduled de-  
part Wash 2 April. Upon discovery of booking 31 Mar Rhee notified  
flight cancelled. On one April further conversation had with Dr.  
Oliver representing OOIG. Oliver was informed that original air  
transportation set-up without proper clearances or coordination  
with appropriate section War and State Dept and that agreed policy  
War and State was that since other means transportation avail, such  
as water and commercial air, authorization of Army Air transport-  
ation not justified in such cases as his

Oliver then called State (Hilldring) and requested reasons  
why State objected to Rhee's return via Army Aircraft. State on  
investigating, ascertained that State's pos as given to War had  
been given on low level and not cleared with Hilldring's office.  
State then advised Oliver State's objection withdrawn. Same info  
passed to AS/W who stated War Dept pos remained same, i.e., no  
air transportation to be auth but would assist in return by water.

Oliver then called War and asked in view State's pos was  
War willing issue air transportation. Reply made as stated above.

~~SECRET~~

**SECRET**

**EYES ONLY**

(WAR 95408 cont'd)

This pos taken to support above reference cables and your statement here that Rhee should return by boat.

Subsequent developments included calls from influential friends and members Congress. Subject also made local newspapers. War reply in each instance same as previously stated.

Understand State Dept now lending assistance Rhee return via commercial air War has no objections. Rhee points out he desires return via China where he has appointment Generalissimo Chiang Kai Chek in near future. He states air transportation essential in order keep appointment. Nothing further.

(This message delivered to Col. Huff (Visitor's bureau) for delivery to General Hodge per instructions Col. Diller).

MCN: SA 56/03

TOO: 030015Z 030915I

TOR: 030835Z 031735I



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~SECRET~~

CINC

# INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

3 Apr 47

FROM : WASH (WDSCA WC)  
TO : CG PHILRYCOM  
INFO : CINCFE  
NR : WX 95369



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE  
20 AUG. 75

Reourad Feb WX 91119 and ured Mar S 45341 situation concerning civilian attorneys engaged in War Crimes activities at Manila is causing considerable embarrassment to WD.

Previous incident is covered by ourad and msg's referred to therein. It was considered advisable to retain at least 1 defense attorney who has worked on Sadaaki Konishi case pending outcome of appeal which is expected. Cable S 45341 from CG PHILRYCOM, shows Konishi defense consisted of 3 attorneys. 2 of these 3 attorneys have been separated for cause and remaining 1 has submitted resignation, leaving no attorney at Manila who was involved in that case. Most recent incident which is source of embarrassment is charge in congressional record, 17 Mar by congressman George F. Schwabe of House Appropriations committee, who states in part:

"Have recd numerous rumors of extravagance on part of WD and our Armed Services generally. The men who served in World War II can tell you of many unnecessary and extravagant expenditures during days of hostilities. Those who were still in Army when shooting ended can tell you of multiplied instances where waste and extravagance were direct results of our Armed Forces. These observances and experiences are on lips of thousands of boys who have returned since war, and they do not like it because they know that eventually they will have to pay bill. Worst feature of this situation is that it continues and is going on at an inexcusable rate even to this late day."

Congressman Schwabe cites as an example case of Emerson R Phillips, defense attorney at Manila, charging Phillips was declared surplus immediately upon arrival at his place of duty. Ltr from Mr Phillips is quoted in congressional record. Phillips states in his ltr that 2 days after arrival he and 2 other attorneys were declared surplus to reqmts of that command and were informed

87114

ROUTINE  
~~Confidential~~

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No. S. 45723 REFERS  
S-45656 replus  
S 45580 GSPS REFERS



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WASH (WDSCA WC) NR: WAR X 95369 3 Apr 47

there were many more defense attorneys already there and engaging in trials who were not needed and that Manila expected to declare some 6 or 8 of them excess by 1 Mar. Phillips states that since learning foregoing every transport has brought add attorneys until now there are some 8 or 9 to be repatriated without ever reporting for dy. He stated head man at pers office told him there were 15 or 16 more attorneys en route, all of whom would be declared surplus upon arrival. Phillips further states "there are so many officers over here (about 90% seem to have little if anything to do) that it is almost situation of all chiefs and no Indians" "extravagance and waste here is actually beyond comprehension--particularly by Army officers." Report by your Hq is desired covering over all situation with respect to War Crimes at Manila.

WD feels War Crimes Trials at Manila have not progressed satisfactorily. We understand large number of cases are on hand in early stages of preparation and believe consideration should be given to using any surplus attorneys for investigation and preparation of these cases with view to completing at an early date such trials as it is necessary to conduct at Manila. In view of apparent difficulty in developing satisfactory arrangement at Manila, WD considers it extremely desirable to close Manila War Crimes office in May this year or as soon thereafter as possible, transferring remaining activity to Japan where closer supervision and more effective use of pers can be had.

Your comments concerning this proposal desired. With reference to Konishi case, believed advisable to appoint defense counsel acceptable to defendant or recommended by attorney Ransom. If Ransom will not continue, or take such other measures as are necessary to prevent criticism of WD for discharging defense counsel prior to action on appeal.

NO SIG

87114

ROUTINE

*Confidential*

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

JLR  
js

# INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (WDSCA WC) NR : WX 95369 3 Apr 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, LEGAL

87114

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 021953 Z  
MCN : YA 108/03

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) 380-5."

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

2 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 95273 Z

Reurad Mar C 51338 arrangements agreeable here. Report  
CAD upon arrival Wash. Nothing further

NO SIG

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, GEN HARRISON,  
AG, ECON & SCI, EX REP

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



86354

PRIORITY

TDC : 012043 Z  
MCN : YA 12/2

~~Secret~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

1

W  
B

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Cine*

*[Signature]*  
ROUTINE

2 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSCA)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIP)  
NR : W 95247



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OMB  
20 AUG. 75

Reurad XMHOMR 139. Korean private trade is subj.  
Your desire earliest opening private trade fully  
appreciated here. However, congressional appropriations  
for occupied areas avail for procurement only highest  
priority items, and to justify budget request export  
proceeds must be used for essential imports to supple-  
ment GARIOA fund. To insure best utilization proceeds  
of exports necessary certain controls be maintained.

Extent of controls and details re accounting for  
proceeds now being discussed by Jones and Col Gordon  
with interested Govt agencies with objective of opening  
limited private trade earliest possible moment. Joyner  
now enroute Korea has details proposed interim plan.

Believe important any announcement opening of  
private trade should include permission for limited nbr  
of businessmen to visit Korea. Understood here, Hodge  
w'll reconsider this request upon his return to Korea.  
Please advise.

NO SIG

86652

ROUTINE

*[Signature]*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

2 POL 649 - refers  
2 POL 555 - refers  
COPY No. 1  
2 WACOR - 100 REFS  
2 WCCM - 100 REFS



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCE~~ PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Secret*  
ROUTINE

FROM: WAR (WDSCA), NR: W 95247 DTD 2 APR 47 CONT'D

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,  
G-1, G-4, AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

Note: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redis-  
patch to CG USAFIK for action.

86652

ROUTINE  
*Secret*

T00: 011559 Z

MCH: YB 6/02

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

2 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (IFACC)  
TO : CINCPAC  
INFO : CG FEAF  
NR : WX 95285

Further to ourad WX 91379 dtd 19 Feb 47 present plans are for establishment of CAA Office in Tokyo on or about 1 June 47. When personnel are selected to staff this office clearances will be requested of Joint Chiefs of Staff and you will be notified date of arrival in Tokyo.

SPAATZ

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, G-4,  
AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127.  
23 DEC. 53



86566

ROUTINE  
~~Restricted~~

T00 : 012257 Z  
MCN : ZA 30/02

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

CINCPAC

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
PRIORITY

1 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
TO : CINCPAC  
INFO : CG USAFIK  
NR : W 95231

Reurads ZGAP 296, 388 and MGPAF 390 and ourad WCL 28298.  
Reference 1st sentence ourad, case of Mister Kim, Kwan Sik,  
forwarded to Visa Division State Department for necessary  
action. This office does not handle foreign nationals entering  
US, JCS handles only individuals entering occupied areas.  
In accordance with State Dept procedure individuals should  
apply to US Consulate in Seoul for visa or waiver to enter  
US. This procedure now in effect in Japan.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53



35945

PRIORITY

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

ZGAP 474-1000  
ZGAP 469-1000

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~SEATTLE FORC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

## INCOMING MESSAGE



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

*Restricted*  
PRIORITY

FROM: WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) NR: W 95231 4 APR 47  
CON'T

R E V I S E D (4 Apr 47)

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,  
G-1, G-2, AG, CHAPLAIN, CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach  
to CG USAFIK for info. (3 Apr 47)

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach  
to CG USAFIK for action. (4 Apr 47)

85945

PRIORITY

TOO: 010111 Z

MCN: YB 13/01

*Restricted*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR  
VO

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

1 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : WAR 95223

Reourad Mar WARK 94216 subj: More expeditious  
method amending Japanese contracts.  
Request comments soonest proposed method for amending  
contracts.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC 53



86008

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*

TOO: 010034 Z  
MCN: YC 40/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-  
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-45710-1 GPO

c-51471 REPLIES

100  
FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR  
WO

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

1 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR 95223

Reourad Mar WARX 94216 subj: More expeditious  
method amending Japanese contracts.  
Request comments soonest proposed method for amending  
contracts.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127  
23 DEC. 53



86008

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*

TOO: 010034 Z  
MCN: YC 40/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

c-51471 REPLIES

15  
FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR  
WO

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE

1 Apr 47

FROM : WAR (WDSKA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR 95223

Reourad Mar WARX 94216 subj: More expeditious  
method amending Japanese contracts.  
Request comments soonest proposed method for amending  
contracts.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, GOVT

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53



86008

ROUTINE  
*Restricted*

TOO: 010034 Z  
MCN: YC 40/01

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspond-  
ence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-48710-1 GPO

c-51471 REPLIES

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

~~Top Secret~~  
PRIORITY

1 April 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA ES)  
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO CG USAFIK)  
NR : W 95190

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75



Reourad Mar W 95059. Request reply be expedited and assigned highest priority as matter is urgent.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S KORYU,  
FISCAL

NOTE : This message has been passed to Signal Center for redispach to CG USAFIK for action.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS ltr 9 Jul 73

85775

PRIORITY

~~Top Secret~~

TOO : 312025 Z  
MCN : YH 2/1

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~TOP SECRET~~ correspondence per paras 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~TOP SECRET~~

1

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FOR THE PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

IWV  
edh

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

1 Apr 47

FROM : WAF (WDGPO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : WAR 95171



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG. 75

Cancel WAR 95140 dtd 29 Mar 47. WCL 33636 dtd 28  
Mar is hereby changed to WAR 95169 and classification is  
up-graded to Confidential.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, INSPECTOR  
GENERAL

NOTE: WAR 95140 is svc msg which reclassified WCL 33636 from  
IN THE CLEAR to CONFIDENTIAL.

NOTE: This message has been passed via courier to CG 8TH ARMY  
for action.

85754

PRIORITY

TOO: 311551 Z

MCM: ZC 78/31

~~Confidential~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL corres-  
pondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspond-  
ence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department  
in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)  
(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-48710-1 GPO

COPY No.